
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE 
 
 

Tuesday, 20th May, 2008, at 10.00 am Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Council Chamber, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

  

 Telephone (01622) 694342 
Tea/Coffee will be available from 9.45 am outside the meeting room 

 
 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
 

1. Substitutes  

2. Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

3. Minutes (Pages 1 - 12) 

 (a) Committee: 22 January 2008 
(b) Member Panels: 11 February 2008 
           21 February 2008 
                                  7 April 2008 
                                  11 April 2008  

 

4. Update on Planning Enforcement Issues  

5. Other Items which the Chairman decides are Urgent (Pages 13 - 48) 

6. Motion to Exclude the Press and Public  

 That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 the public be excluded 
for the following business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraphs 5 and 6 of Part I of Schedule 12A of 
the Act. 

  
 

7. Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Four Gun Field, Sittingbourne (Pages 
49 - 54) 

8. Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Deal Field Shaw, Charing (Pages 55 - 
58) 



 
 
Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 
(01622) 694002 
 

 
Monday, 12 May 2008 
 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



 

 1 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

______________________________ 

REGULATION COMMITTEE 

 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee held at Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone on Tuesday, 22 January 2008. 

PRESENT:  Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr A D Crowther (Vice-Chairman), Mrs C Angell 
(substitute for Mr L Christie), Mr C J Capon, Mr A R Chell (substitute for Mr A H T 
Bowles), Mr I S Chittenden, Mr J Curwood, Mr J A Davies, Mr J B O Fullarton, Mr T 
Gates, Mr C Hart, Mrs M Newell, Mr R A Pascoe and Mrs P A V Stockell. 

ALSO PRESENT: Mr A J King. 

IN ATTENDANCE: The Head of Planning Applications Group, Mrs S Thompson (with Mr 
R Gregory); the Head of Admissions and Transportation, Mr S Bagshaw (with Mrs A 
Hayward); the Principal Case Officer – Public Rights of Way, Mr C Wade; the Assistant 
Democratic Services Manager, Mr G Rudd; and the Democratic Services Officer, Mr A 
Tait. 

 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

1. Minutes 
 

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 18 
September 2007 and of the Member Panel held on 29 November 2007 are 
correctly recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman. 

2. Application to register Public Rights of Way on the former Bayham Estate, 

Lamberhurst and Pembury 
(Item 5 – Report by Director – Environment and Waste) 

(Mr A J King was present for this item pursuant to Committee Procedure Role 2.24 
and spoke) 

(1)  This item was brought forward with the concurrence of the Chairman and 
the Committee.  

(2)  RESOLVED that:- 

(a) the report be noted; and 
 

(b) Counsel’s opinion be sought as to the stance the County Council 
should take in the event that it receives a direction from the Secretary of 
State for Communities and Local Government to make a Definitive Map 
Modification Order to add Public Rights of Way across the former Bayham 
Estate. 

 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 

 2 

3. Presentation on Home to School Transport (including Home to School 

Transport Statistics) 
(Item 4 – Report by Head of Democratic Services) 

(1) Members of the Committee requested further information as set out in paragraph 
(2)(b) and (c) below. 

(2) RESOLVED that:- 

(a) the report be noted; 
 
(b) Members of the Council be written to inviting them to identify Home to 

School routes that may be incorrectly defined as hazardous or non-
hazardous; and 

 
(c) a report to sent to all Members of the Committee and the Cabinet Portfolio 

Holder for Environment, Highways and Waste clarifying the relationship 
between Home to School Transport and the Kent Freedom Pass. 

 

4. Update on Village Green issues 
(Item 6 – Report by Director – Environmental Waste) 

RESOLVED that the report be noted. 

 

5. Application made by Oxfordshire County Council under Section 116 of the 

Highways Act 1980  
(Item 7 – Report by Director –Environment and Waste) 

RESOLVED that the report be noted. 

 

6. Update on Planning Enforcement issues 
(Item 8) 

RESOLVED to:- 

(a) endorse the actions taken or contemplated on the respective cases set out 
in paragraphs 10 to 42 and 59 to 61 of the report and those contained within 
Schedule 1 to 3 of Appendices 1 to 3 on pages 8:13 to 8:28 of the report; 

(b) note with approval the guiding principle that the County Council will not 
hesitate from taking any necessary formal action; 

(c) note the progress made in implementation of the chargeable monitoring 
regulations that allow the County Council to charge for monitoring of 
minerals and landfill permissions at a prescribed fee; and 

(d) support the development of the chargeable monitoring scheme in 
accordance with the provisional programme set out in paragraphs 53 to 58 
of the report. 

 

Page 2



 

 3 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(Open Access to Minutes) 
(Members resolved that under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 the public 

be excluded from the meeting for the following business on the grounds that it involved 
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 5 and 6 of Part 1 of 

Schedule 12A of the Act) 

7. Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Woodgers Wharf, Upchurch 
(Item 11 – Report by Head of Planning Applications Group) 

(1) The Head of Planning Applications Group reported the latest enforcement position 
concerning the Woodgers Wharf site, Upchurch. 

(2) RESOLVED to endorse the strategy outlined in paragraphs 4 to 11 of the report. 

8. Update on Planning Enforcement Issues at Deal Field Shaw, Charing 
(Item 12- Report by Head of Planning Applications Group) 

(1) The Head of Planning Applications Group reported the latest enforcement position 
concerning Deal Field Shaw (Shaw Grange), Charing. 

(2) RESOLVED to:- 

(a) endorse the enforcement strategy outlined in paragraphs 3 to 8 of the report; 
and 

(b) convene a meeting of the Committee’s Member Panel to consider in detail 
how to further progress the County Council’s Enforcement Strategy in 
relation to this site. 

 

 

 

 

08/a&a/regctte/012208/Minutes 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 1 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

________________________________ 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE MEMBER PANEL 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee Member Panel held at Sessions 
House, County Hall, Maidstone on 11 February 2008. 
 
PRESENT:  Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr A D Crowther (Vice-Chairman), Mr I S 
Chittenden and Mr T Gates.  
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mrs P A V Stockell. 
 
OFFICERS:  The Principal Case Officer – Public Rights of Way, Mr C Wade (with the case 
Officer Miss M McNeir); and the Democratic Services Officer, Mr A Tait.  

 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

1. Application to register land at Valley Road, Barham as a new Village Green. 
(Item 3 – Report by Director - Environment and Waste) 

RESOLVED to inform the applicant that the application to register the land at Valley Road, 
Barham has been accepted; and to formally register the land subject to the application as a 
Village Green.  

 

2. Application to register land at Huntington Road, Coxheath as a new Village 

Green. 
(Item 4 – Report by Director - Environment and Waste) 

(Mrs P A V Stockell was present for this item pursuant to Committee Procedure 2.24 and 
spoke) 

(1) A site visit to the site at Huntington Road, Coxheath had taken place prior to the 
meeting. It was attended by representatives from Coxheath Parish Council and the 
applicant, Ms K Hodgkiss. 

(2) Mr B Mortimer, a local Parish Councillor and Borough Councillor and Ms K Hodgkiss, 
the applicant addressed the Panel in support of the application.  

(3) RESOLVED to inform the applicant that the application to register the land at 
Huntington Road, Coxheath has been accepted; and to formally register the land 
subject to the application as a Village Green. 

 

 

  

08/aa/regcmtte-regpanel021108/minutes 

   

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 2 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

________________________________ 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE MEMBER PANEL 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee Member Panel held at Sessions 
House, County Hall, Maidstone on 21 February 2008. 
 
PRESENT:  Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr A D Crowther (Vice-Chairman), Mr I S 
Chittenden, Mr T Gates and Mr I T N Jones.  
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mr D L Brazier. 
 
OFFICERS:  The Principal Case Officer – Public Rights of Way, Mr C Wade (with the Case 
Officer Miss M McNeir); and the Democratic Services Officer, Mr A Tait.  

 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

3. Application to register land at Hartley Woods, Hartley as a new Village Green. 
(Item 3 – Report by Director - Environment and Waste) 

Mr D L Brazier was present for this item pursuant to Committee Procedure Rule 2.24 and 
spoke. 

(1) A site visit to Hartley Woods, Hartley had taken place prior to the previous meeting of 
the Panel at which this application had been considered (29 November 2007).  

(2) Mrs I Sharp addressed the Panel in opposition to the application. Mr P Laister spoke 
in support.  Mr J Gaywood, Chairman of Hartley Parish Council addressed the Panel as the 
applicant. Southwark London Borough, the Landowner was represented by Mr M Mayne 
and Mr T Kemp.  

(3) RESOLVED that the advice from Counsel be endorsed and that a non-statutory   
Public Inquiry be held into this case in order to clarify the issues.  

Carried Unanimously 

  

08/aa/regcmtte-regpanel022108/minutes 

   

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 3 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

________________________________ 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE MEMBER PANEL 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee Member Panel held at Sessions 
House, County Hall, Maidstone on 7 April 2008. 
 
PRESENT:  Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr A D Crowther (Vice-Chairman), Mr I S 
Chittenden, Mr T Gates and Mr I T N Jones.  
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Mr C J Capon and Mr R L H Long. 
 
OFFICERS:  The Principal Case Officer – Public Rights of Way, Mr C Wade (with the Case 
Officers Miss S Coventry and Miss M McNeir ); the Director of Regeneration and Economy 
(represented by Mr M Hatton); the Principal Planning Officer, Mr R Gregory (with Mr A 
Goodison) and the Democratic Services Officer, Mr A Tait.  

 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

4. Application to register land at Tenterden Road, Rolvenden as a new Village 

Green. 
(Item 5 – Report by Director - Environment and Waste) 

(1) A visit to the site at Tenterden Road Rolvenden had taken place prior to the meeting. 
It was attended by the applicant, Mr A Button; the landowner, Mr T Lodge and three 
members of the public.  

(2) A letter from Mr A Button dated 31 January 2008 was tabled. 

(3) Mr A Button addressed the Panel in support of the application.  Mr T Lodge spoke in 
opposition.   

(4) RESOLVED that the applicant be informed that the application to register the land at 
Tenterden Road, Rolvenden as a Village Green has not been accepted.  

Carried 4 votes to 0 with 1 abstention. 

5. Application to register a public footpath from Victoria Drive to Kings Hill 

Permissive Equestrian Route, Kings Hill, West Malling. 
(Item 5 – Report by Director - Environment and Waste) 

Mr R L H Long was present for this item pursuant to Committee Procedure Rule 2.24 and 
spoke. 

(1)  A visit to Victoria Drive, Kings Hill had taken place prior to the meeting. It was 
attended by the applicant, Mr M Hatton (KCC Regeneration and Economy); the local 
Member, Mr R L H Long; and the landowner, Mr A Notman.  

(2) Further correspondence from Mr A Notman had previously been circulated to the 
Panel together with a copy of the land registration document and maps. 

(3)    Mr G Hall from Kings Hill Parish Council addressed the Panel in support of the 
application.  Mr M Hatton spoke as the applicant.  Mr A Notman spoke in reply.   

Page 9



  

 4 

(4)     RESOLVED that an Order be made to modify the Definitive Map and Statement by 
showing at Public Footpath status a route running between 21 Victoria Drive and 
Kings Hill Permissive Equestrian Route, Kings Hill, West Malling.  

Carried 2 votes to 1 with 2 abstentions. 

6. Application to register land at South Road Recreation Ground, Hythe as a 

new Village Green. 
(Item 4 – Report by Director - Environment and Waste) 

Mr C J Capon was present for this item pursuant to Committee Procedure Rule 2.24 and 
spoke. 

(1) A visit to the site at Hythe had taken place prior to the previous meeting which had 
considered this matter on 2 August 2007.  

(2) The second part of the Inspector’s report had previously been circulated to the Panel 
together with a letter from the applicant, Mr M Ross. 

(3) Mr C J Capon asked for his request to be recorded that Hythe Town Council should 
place a covenant over the land to protect it indefinitely from being sold off for any future 
development. 

(4) Mr A Metherell addressed the Panel in support of the application.  Mrs A Williams 
spoke in opposition on behalf of Hythe Town Council, the landowner.  She informed the 
Panel that Hythe Town Council regarded the land as public open space and would aim to 
ensure that it was included as such in the appropriate local plans. 

(5) RESOLVED that the applicant be informed that, for the reasons stated in the 
Inspector’s report dated 22 February 2008, the application to register the land at 
South Road Recreation Ground, Hythe as a Village Green has not been accepted.  

Carried unanimously. 

EXEMPT ITEMS 
(Open Access to Minutes) 

(Members resolved that under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the meeting for the following business on the grounds that it involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 6 and 7 of Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act) 

7. Enforcement Strategy at Four Gun Field, Otterham Quay, Upchurch 
(Item 8 – Report by Head of Planning Applications Group) 

(1) The Principal Planning Officer reported alleged unauthorised activities at the Four 
Gun Field site, including recently taken aerial photographs of the site. 

(2) RESOLVED to endorse the enforcement strategy set out in paragraphs 6 to 12 of the 
report. 

          Carried unanimously 

 

  

08/aa/regcmtte-regpanel040708/minutes  

Page 10



  

 5 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 

________________________________ 
 

REGULATION COMMITTEE MEMBER PANEL 

MINUTES of a meeting of the Regulation Committee Member Panel held at Sessions 
House, County Hall, Maidstone on 11 April 2008. 
 
PRESENT:  Mr M J Harrison (Chairman), Mr A D Crowther (Vice-Chairman), Mr I S 
Chittenden, Mr T Gates and Mr I T N Jones.  
 
OFFICERS:  The Director, Community Safety and Regulatory Services – Mr C Bainbridge 
(with Mr M Alford); the Senior Transportation Engineer, Mr C Martin; and the Democratic 
Services Officer, Mr A Tait.  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Ms G Ward from Landmark Chambers (representing Legal Services) and 
Mr D Chapman, the applicant. 

 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 

8. Consideration of a request for a review of a number of the special conditions 

attached to the licence of a premise for the solemnization of marriages at The 

Lost Village of Dode, Luddenham. 
(Item 2 – Report by Director – Community Safety and Regulatory Services) 

(1) A visit to the site at The Lost Village of Dode had taken place prior to the meeting. It 
was attended by all Members of the Panel and the applicant, Mr D Chapman.  

(2) A letter from Ms M Twycross in opposition to the requested review was tabled 
together with representations from Mr and Mrs Phelps in support. 

(3) The Director of Community Safety and Regulatory Services explained the County 
Council’s reasons for imposing the special conditions under review. Mr D Chapman 
addressed the Panel in support of the review.   

(4)  RESOLVED that following review, the Special Conditions set out below be applied as   
follows:- 

           (a)  Special Condition 7:  The number of ceremonies (marriage, baby naming, 
renewal of marriage vows and any other ceremonies that may be offered by 
KCC) be restricted to 42 per year for the duration of the licence;  

   

(b) Special Condition 8: Ceremonies may only be held on Thursday, Friday and 
Saturday each month; 

 

(c) Special Condition 10: The latest start time for a ceremony from April to 
September inclusive will be 4.00pm. During October and fropm 1 December to 
23 December this will be 3.00pm BST or 2.00pm GMT;  

 

(d) Special Condition 11: Ceremonies may only be held between 1 April and 31 
October and also between 1 December and 23 December inclusive each year;  

Page 11



  

 6 

 

(e) Special Condition 12: The number of persons attending within the 
marriage/ceremony is restricted to 45 persons in total (to include the owner, 
registrars, photographer, videographer, musicians etc. and any other persons 
wishing to attend a ceremony); and  

 

(f) all other Special Conditions remain as set out in Appendix 1 to the Director of 
Community Safety and Regulatory Services’ report. 

Carried unanimously 

 

 

08/aa/rgcmp/041108/Minutes 

  

Page 12



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.1 

Report by Head of Planning Applications Group to the Regulation Committee on 20th May 
2008 
 
Summary:  Update for Members on planning enforcement matters. 
 
Recommendation:  To endorse the actions taken or contemplated on respective cases.  
 

Local Member:  Given by case in Appendices 1 to 3 Unrestricted 

 

Introduction 

  
1. This report provides an update on enforcement and monitoring work carried out by the 

Planning Applications Group since the 22
nd

 January 2008 Regulation Committee. A new 
format was trialled for that Meeting to help produce a more ‘user-friendly’ style of report. 
I circulated a questionnaire at the time for Members feedback. The approach was 
generally well received with helpful comments being offered on points of detail (see 
paragraph 4 to 5 below).  

 
2. Summary schedules of all current cases have again been produced (see Appendices 1 

to 3 on pages 4(i) to (xix). The cases are organised by District and the local County 
Member(s) identified in each case. Members are already notified on any new County 
enforcement cases under the existing Enforcement Protocol arrangements. The 
summary tables cover unauthorised breaches of planning control and those occurring on 
permitted sites, whether minerals or waste related or those further connected with 
County Council developments. 

 
3. This enforcement effort has now been recognised in one of the national professional 

journals. I attach as Appendix 4, extracts from the February and April 2008 editions of  
‘Waste Planning’. There is now a regular section on County Council enforcement 
matters and I am pleased to inform Members that KCC features prominently. 

    

Report FormatReport FormatReport FormatReport Format    

    
Member Feedback 

        
4. In the feedback questionnaire circulated at the last Meeting, I asked if Members 

preferred the new style of report, including the revised structure with its use of summary 
schedules and new list of report categories.  

 
5. There were 8 replies. The comments were all positive, pointing to a more clear and 

concise format and general improvement in presentation. Some suggestions were made 
to help produce an even more ‘user-friendly’ report. Acting on the first, local Members 
have now been identified in the longer report section as well as in the schedules of 
cases.  There was one preference for an A4 portrait, as opposed to ‘landscape’ layout 
for the appended schedules. That has been experimented with but not introduced 
because it constrains the amount of information that can been inserted and read in one 
sweep. A further idea was to share the contents of the schedules with all Members to 
publicise the work of the Committee. I am open to that suggestion, subject to the advice 
of the Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership on protocol and any practical 

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.2 

issues. 
 

Revised Layout 
 

6. Cases have been taken from the appended schedules and expanded reports produced. 
These in turn are presented under the following categories: 

 

• Achievements / successes [including measurable progress on existing sites] 

• New cases, especially those requiring Member endorsement for action 

• Significant on-going cases 

• Other cases of interest and those requested by Members 
 
7. Members may wish to have verbal updates at Committee on particular sites from the 

schedules, (ideally with prior notice) or reports returned to the next Meeting. The overall 
aim is for selective cases to be drawn from the set of schedules for longer reports to be 
produced, in a more targeted way. That has already helped in managing officer time 
more efficiently and should hopefully allow more time at Committee for discussion of 
enforcement trends and themes and our work with other agencies. Planning 
enforcement is of course one part of a wider public enforcement effort. 

 
8. The report continues to give details of site monitoring and progress on chargeable site 

monitoring arrangements for minerals development.  

 

Meeting Enforcement Objectives 
 
9. As a discretionary service, albeit a very important one, the resources available to the 

service have to be balanced against those directed to support statutory requirements 
and to meet corporate BVPI targets. Efforts have been concentrated chiefly on 
defending formal actions that have previously been taken and have progressed or are 
likely to progress to planning inquiry.  Resources have been focussed on 5 sites where 
formal enforcement action has been taken, 28 cases where investigations are underway 
and a further 10 cases have been satisfactorily progressed or resolved. Amongst 
monitoring visits on permitted sites there have been 9 chargeable visits. Significant time 
is being absorbed in preparation for a public inquiry on a site at Upchurch in Swale and 
in responding to a further alleged contravention nearby. This type and calibre of work 
requires a great deal of legal interchange with Counsel across a series of complex 
cases.  That aspect involves very time-consuming and intensive work.  

 
10. Each case has to be considered on its own merits and as a discretionary function.  

Action should only be taken as a last resort and only where it is expedient to do so.  
Resources are targeted in accordance with the Council’s Enforcement Protocol to those 
sites where the activities being carried out have the potential to create the greatest and 
potentially the most irreversible environmental damage. These cases are investigated as 
a priority.  

 
11. The imperative in strategic enforcement action is to ensure that the breach and any 

further damage to the environment are stopped at the first opportunity. The County 
Council has a notable track record in this regard. The next aim is to attempt to achieve 
restoration. That may take considerably longer, for two main reasons. Firstly, there is the 
need at any given point to switch resources from protracted restoration cases to the 

Page 14



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.3 

urgent protection of land from new contravenors. That is precisely the position with the 
two cases in Swale, mentioned under paragraph 9 above. 

 
12. The other reason is that we do not have immediate call on prosecution powers. This is 

only available to us once earlier enforcement action has been exhausted and the breach 
still remains. Reluctant contravenors / landowners, with little funding, equipment or 
expertise have to be cajoled into restoring sites largely through ‘out of court’ means.  
Successes are achieved but the speed depends on the circumstances of the case, 
appeal turnaround times by the Planning Inspectorate and the workload and inclination 
of the Courts. Officers, especially in serious unauthorised cases have to sustain a high 
level of concentration and effort over extended periods of time. The length of time to 
achieve acceptable levels of final or even interim restoration and what those 
requirements might be will vary on a case by case basis. 

 
13. The main objective in terms of restoration is to ‘remedy the breach’. In other words, to 

seek a return of the land to its original state. However, often there are highway 
limitations in seeking this remedy and more practically speaking we may only be able to 
‘alleviate the injury to amenity’. In general, that involves correcting the breach as far, as 
is practicable without creating further environmental damage and harm to amenity. A 
balanced judgement is required on the individual set of circumstances of each case. 

 

Achievements / Successes [including measurable progress on sites] 

 

Roman Road, Dover (Member: Gordon Cowan & Bill Newman) 
 
14. This case, referred to us by Dover District Council concerns the unauthorised depositing 

of imported waste materials on agricultural land. The waste was in part surplus from a 
redevelopment of the landowner’s local business. The remainder was from general 
sources.  

 
15. I immediately arranged for the imports to cease, followed by a Planning Contravention 

Notice. This was served on 29 February 2008, requiring the landowner to formally 
account for the actions on the land. A vague land improvement motive was given. 
However, within the Notice there is provision for a personal hearing. The option was 
taken up and there was a focussed discussion on ways to achieve an acceptable 
restoration. It was made clear to the contravenor that the County Council on securing a 
confirmed Enforcement Notice could require removal of all the imported material.  

 
16. Realising the level of control and severity of sanction available to the County Council, a 

negotiated solution was quickly agreed. The submission of a scheme of restoration, 
respecting adjoining contours and capable of being properly enforced is imminent. This 
strong style of negotiated settlement is proving very effective in selective cases in 
achieving swifter and better restoration than normal. 

 
 
 

D&D Waste Recycling, Units 6, 13 & 14 Detling Airfield Industrial Estate, Detling 

(Local Member: Lord Sandy Bruce-Lockhart OBE) 
 
17. I brought this site on the Detling Airfield Industrial Estate, to Members attention at the 

Page 15



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.4 

last Meeting (also see number 14 of Appendix 1, page 4(vii) for summary). On that 
occasion, some 3 years ago, unauthorised waste management activities were taking 
place.  

 
18. As background, the County Council permitted a waste transfer station in 1995 on Unit 6 

of the above site. In 2005 this Authority served an Enforcement Notice on Units 6 and 
13, which was upheld on appeal, as the previous operator, Coopers Waste 
Management, was using both sites in a combined way for unauthorised waste related 
activities.   The terms of the Enforcement Notice were eventually complied with in 2006. 
D&D Waste Recycling assisted in that and subsequently took over operation of the 
original facility on Unit 6. 

 
19. However, a monitoring visit carried out in November 2007 revealed that Unit 13 was in 

breach of the terms of the confirmed Enforcement Notice.  Stockpiles of waste materials 
were being stored therein together with empty skips, which were clearly ancillary to the 
primary use of waste processing at the adjoining Unit 6. The unauthorised waste related 
activities, which included wood shredding, had also expanded in to Unit 14, which is 
located immediately to the west of Unit 13. The operator of D&D Waste Recycling was 
confirmed as the lessee of all three Units and has accepted responsibility for the various 
waste-related breaches.  Those include the stockpiling of imported mixed waste for 
sorting, wood for chipping, installation of a weighbridge and the presence of a wood 
chipping machine and power screener. 

 
20. The alleged breach of a confirmed Enforcement Notice is a criminal offence, attracting a 

fine of up to £20,000 on conviction. Having been reminded of the seriousness of the 
situation the operator became contrite. He agreed to urgently resolve the breaches on a 
voluntary basis by 11 January 2008. I reinforced the position by also reminding the 
landowner of his overarching responsibility for breaches of planning control on his 
industrial estate. As a series of previous breaches can be cited, he was told that unless 
the current alleged contraventions were dealt with forthwith that he could be subject to 
injunctive action in the County or High Court.  

 
21.  I can report that by the deadline, Unit 13 was close to being cleared of all unauthorised 

stockpiles of materials. The listed plant & machinery however, remained. Given that a 
serious attempt had been made to comply, along with time lost over the Christmas 
period and recent poor weather I agreed to extend the deadline to 31

st
 January 2008. I 

shall be formally inspecting the site before the Meeting for final confirmation on 
compliance. 

 
22. Should there be any ‘slip-back,’ I would seek Members continuing support for 

prosecution under the confirmed Enforcement Notice and the seeking of injunctions 
against the operator and landowner should that again prove necessary. 

 

 

 

Chapel Lane, Lower Halstow (Local Member: Keith Ferrin) 

 
23. In this case (see number 25 of Appendix 1, page 4(x) for a summary), a large area of 

marshland to the north of Chapel Lane, Lower Halstow has been subjected to waste 
tipping through the importation and disposal of construction materials, including road 
planings. A joint investigation has been conducted with the Environment Agency. 

Page 16



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.5 

 
24. I have previously reported that without due authority waste materials have been imported 

and tipped on to the land to the north of the above site.  The tipped materials had been 
spread to raise the existing levels of the land.  The tipping ceased on my advice and a 
productive meeting was held with the landowners resulting in their agreement to restore 
the land through the strictly controlled removal of 20 lorry-loads of tipped waste 
materials.  Restoration had been required by 31 March 2008. However, weather 
conditions conspired against that and I extended the deadline until 16 May 2008. I shall 
monitor the site and report on my findings at the Meeting. 

 
25. Should the landowners fail to resolve this breach of planning control on the agreed 

basis, with Members endorsement, I should wish to retain the option of serving an 
Enforcement Notice to secure restoration and to protect surrounding land. As a similar 
planning breach has already occurred on their land, I would seek further endorsement 
for the geographical area covered by the terms of any Enforcement Notice to include the 
landowners’ entire land holdings. Additionally should the tipping of waste materials 
resume on any part of their land I would seek your continued support for the immediate 
service of a free-standing Temporary Stop Notice and / or a full Stop Notice attached to 
any Enforcement Notice served to secure compliance. 

 

 

Ripley’s Scrapyard, Tennyson Road, Ashford (Member: George Koowaree) 
 

26. I have previously advised that a building to meet the requirements of the End of Life 
Vehicle Regulations had been erected on the site without planning permission (see 
number 2, Appendix 2, page 4(xiii) for a summary). In accordance with the County 
Council’s Enforcement Protocol the operator was invited to submit a retrospective 
planning application. A submission was eventually made and granted conditional 
permission under delegated powers. The scheme involves a wider rationalisation of the 
site and its use with several dilapidated buildings having already been demolished and 
with a new and properly appointed replacement building under construction.  

 
27. As part of these negotiated improvements on site, local residential amenity is due to be 

further safeguarded by 4m high, inner movable concrete block screening along the more 
residentially sensitive sections of the site perimeter. To the credit of the operator that 
concession was offered voluntarily and screening trials have taken place in consultation 
with local residents. The opportunity has further been taken to update the existing 
permissions and to make them clearer and in that way more readily enforceable.  

 
28. The site is being monitored and I shall be seeking further improvements following a 

recent noise complaint. I intend to test in particular the effectiveness of the moveable 
amenity screens. They offer the most immediate and flexible potential for protecting and 
improving the quality of life of near residents.    

 

 

Woodgers Wharf, Upchurch (Local Member: Keith Ferrin) 

 
29. This site and waste management activity concerns the use of land connected to a 

marine wharf at Otterham Quay, Upchurch for the screening and crushing of largely inert 
materials. The planning history of the wharf is complex. Considerable efforts have been 
made to resolve this case and to ensure that all relevant parties, the local community 

Page 17



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.6 

and their representatives have been kept informed of progress.  To that end, an 
Enforcement Notice has been served to help arrest the alleged breaches on site and as 
a means to secure restoration. 

 
30. The operator has now left the scene and there are currently no waste-related vehicles 

entering or leaving the site. That is an achievement within its own right. As predicted 
however, the landowner has appealed the Enforcement Notice and a Public Inquiry is to 
be heard on 22

 
– 23 July 2008.  

 
 

New Cases, especially those requiring action/ Member support 

    

Lympne Primary School, Octavian Drive, Lympne (Local Member: Ms S. Carey) 
 
31. Lympne Primary School is located to the south of the village of Lympne, accessed via 

Octavian Drive. The whole of the school site is within the Kent Downs Area of 
Outstanding Natural Beauty and a Special Landscape Area. In September 2006, a fire 
broke out at Lympne Primary School, which took hold of the building, and the school was 
destroyed. A planning application for a replacement Primary School was submitted in 
February 2007, and proposed the erection of a single storey school, to be built upon the 
foundations of the previous school building. Due to objections to the proposal on the 
grounds of proximity to the boundary, the application was considered at the Planning 
Applications Committee meeting on the 17 April 2007, where Members resolved to grant 
planning permission subject to conditions.  

 
32. Following the grant of planning permission on the 20 April 2007, works commenced on 

site. As works progressed on site to roof level, a neighbouring resident expressed 
concern over the height of the building, suggesting that it was taller than as approved. 
Upon investigation it became apparent that the building was being constructed 
approximately 1 metre higher than permitted. This has since been confirmed as 
1.027metres. The increase in height relates to the higher clerestorey element of the roof 
to both classroom blocks, and not the lower pitched element or the sports hall, which are 
constructed to the correct height. 

 
33. In considering the planning application in April 2007, the Planning Applications 

Committee were concerned about the height of the proposed building, bearing in mind 
the proximity of local residents, the impact on the Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty 
and the Special Landscape Area, and the increase in height over the original school 
building. In light of this earlier concern, Officers could not be certain of the Planning 
Application Committee’s views on the change to the roof and, therefore, in accordance 
with good enforcement practice, advised that all work on the roof should cease whilst 
steps were taken to address the breach.  

 
34. The applicant was keen to ensure that the breach is resolved as swiftly as possible so 

that the school could be re-opened for the next school year in September (the intention 
had been to open sometime late this academic year). To this end, the applicant 
submitted 2 proposals, which are to be considered by Members of the Planning 
Applications Committee on the 13 May 2008. 

 
35. In summary the two amended proposals are as follows: 

Page 18



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.7 

 

• Option 1a proposes that the height of the clerestorey element of the roof remains as 
built, 1.027 metres higher than permitted. The applicant also proposes to cut back the 
four ends of the clerestorey roof as built, replacing them with four hips. The hips would 
pitch back from the same height above ground level as the apex to the gable of the 
approved scheme.  
 
Should option 1a be refused, then the Planning Authority is asked to consider option 2a; 
 

• Option 2a proposes to reduce the ridge height by 600mm (0.6m) across its entire length 
from the height as built. This would be an increase in height of 400mm (0.4m) above the 
height as permitted. As a result of this reduction in height, the two windows to the 
western gable elevation would be removed. In addition, the applicant is proposing to hip 
the four ends of the clerestorey roof on the 2 classroom blocks; 

36. In addition to the increase in height, a number of minor amendments to the elevational 
treatment of the building are proposed. These amendments are included, and to be 
considered, as a part of both options 1a & 2a. 

 
37. The applicant advised that the increase in height occurred as a result of a discrepancy 

between the approved planning drawings and the construction working drawings. I am 
advised that the position of the original foundations, which had to be used as a base for 
the replacement school, was not known until works commenced. That resulted in the 
width of the ‘activity area’ (below the atrium) becoming slightly larger which, in turn, 
resulted in a change to the roof pitch, increasing the atrium height. A number of 
constructional changes/details including better flashing, additional steel support for the 
trusses, roof insulation, steel aligning with brick coursing and an increase in the 
height/size of the windows by approximately 15 cms has also added to the height of the 
clerestorey element of the building. The increase in height applies to the two classroom 
blocks.  

 
38. I shall update Members of this case at the Meeting. My recommendation to the Planning 

Applications Committee is to refuse variation 1a on the basis that this scheme is an 
inappropriate design solution for this location, bearing in mind the protected landscape 
and proximity to neighbouring properties.  It would give rise to a detrimental effect on the 
amenity of local residents and the character and appearance of the Special Landscape 
Area and the Kent Downs Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty.  In my opinion, this 
option is contrary to the general thrust of relevant Development Plan Policies. I have 
therefore recommended to Members of the Planning Applications Committee that they 
find option 1a to be unacceptable in planning terms, and subsequently consider the 
merits of option 2a.  

 
39. In terms of option 2a, I consider that this option incorporates the key components of the 

previously permitted scheme and on balance conclude that this proposal does not raise 
unacceptable amenity impacts or material harm and is in accordance with development 
plan policy.   I have recommended accordingly to Members of the Planning Applications 
Committee. I now seek support from this Committee for the stance taken, especially in 
relation to the cessation of work on site pending the resolution of the application. 

 
40. In addition, there are new cases listed in the appended schedules. Under Schedule1, 

nos 2 – 5, Parkgate Business Centre Park; Browns Yard; Pilgrims Way / Toll Lane; 
Church Lane, Sellindge and no. 7 Greengate Woods; no. 10 Roman Road; no. 12 

Page 19



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.8 

Tutsham Farm; no. 18 Deerleap Lane and no. 19 Warren Court Farm. 
 

Significant on-going cases    

 

Woodgers Wharf, Upchurch (Local Member: Keith Ferrin) 
 
41. This alleged waste management activity at Upchurch is reported under paragraphs29 

and 30 in the ‘Achievements’ section.  

 

Deal Field Shaw, Charing 
 

42. This landfill site requiring restoration is the subject of an exempt report to these papers 
(Item 8; also see summaries under number 1 of Schedules / Appendices 1 and 2 on 
pages 4(i) and (xiii), respectively). 

 
 

Other cases of interest and those requested by Members 
 
43. On this occasion, there are no cases in this category. 
 

MonitoringMonitoringMonitoringMonitoring   

 

Monitoring of permitted sites and update on chargeable monitoring 

 
44. We have updated our guidance to operators.  Since 1

st
 January 2008 and up to 9

th
 May 

2008, further monitoring visits have been carried out, 9 of which were formal chargeable 
monitoring visits and 7 of which were to sites not falling within the chargeable monitoring 
regime.  Since the introduction of the regime, we have continued to implement the 
chargeable monitoring regime and have now carried out a total of 53 chargeable visits to 
active mineral and landfill sites.  

 

Resolved or mainly resolved cases requiring monitoring 
  
45. Alongside the chargeable monitoring régime there is also a need to maintain a watching 

brief on resolved or mainly resolved enforcement cases which have the potential to 
reoccur. It is intended that cases in this category should continue to be removed from 
the reporting lists (now the appended schedules 1 to 3, to this and subsequent reports) 
on the understanding that officers will keep them under review. Any recurrence will be 
reported back under the ‘new cases, especially those requiring Member endorsement for 
action’ section at the front of subsequent reports to Committee according to the new 
revised format. 

 
46. The current and running list of sites which fall within this category include: Hoath Wood, 

Lavenders Road, West Malling; Russell Surfacing, Detling Aerodrome Estate, 
Maidstone; Wissenden Lane, Pluckley; Whiteladies Gas Control Compound, Offham 
Landfill Site, Offham; Detling Quarry, Detling; Kemberland Wood, Fox Hill, Sturry and 
Foley Site, Plantation Lodge, School Lane, Iwade, Rear of Dunes Road, Greatstone, 
New Romney, Land near junction of Thames Rd/Burnham Rd/Clive Dunn Way, Dartford 
Marshes; Oast Park Farm Golf Club, Snodland; Chapman’s Scrapyard, Tenterden; 
Durrants Farm, Maidstone Road, Paddock Wood; Meadows School, London Road, 

Page 20



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.9 

Southborough and Standford Bridge Farm, Pluckley. 
 
47. Since the last Meeting I have removed: Chalkwell Bridge Farm, Lydden; Highview, 

Longfield; Red Lion Wharf, Northfleet; Biffa Waste, Ashford Road Hollingbourne; Waste 
Water Treatment Works, Reading Street, Tenterden; Aylesford WWTWs; Dunbrik 
Composting, Sundridge, Sevenoaks; Cartwright School and Kelsey Primary School, Ash 
and Minster College, Minster-On-Sea. 
 

48. I intend to transfer the list of sites onto an appropriate database, on an annual basis.  

 

Working protocols with the Environment Agency 

 
49. The Committee has previously endorsed the development of better working protocols 

between the County Council and the Environment Agency with regard to its enforcement 
work.  Close dialogue with the Environment Agency has ensued including bi-monthly 
meetings to discuss cases and agree enforcement strategies. A closer understanding 
has also been achieved over our respective priorities and on ways to offer mutual 
support at Inquiry and in court. The interrelationship on selective cases has noticeably 
improved. However, more detailed work is required on the ‘dovetailing’ of both sets of 
powers to achieve the overall level of public enforcement expected. 

 

Conclusion 

 
50. Timely and decisive intervention since January 2008 has allowed further successes and 

measurable progress on a number of enforcement cases. The sure knowledge that the 
County Council will not hesitate from taking any necessary formal action and our appeal 
successes is a strong negotiating tool. It often helps to achieve results in its own right. It 
is pleasing that this committed effort has been recognised in one of the national 
professional journals, as appended.  

 
51. As a guiding principle, resources are targeted to those activities that have the potential 

to create the greatest environmental damage in accordance with the adopted 
Enforcement Protocol. However, actions once taken invariably result in appeals and 
public inquiries. Those involve as at present, extensive work and diversion of resources.    

 

 

Recommendation 

 
52. I RECOMMEND that MEMBERS: 

 
(i) ENDORSE the actions taken or contemplated on the respective cases set out in 

paragraphs 14  to  42 above and those contained within Schedules 1 to 3 of 
Appendices 1 to 3, on pages 4(i) to (xix) and 

 
(ii) NOTE the independent publicity given to the County Council’s enforcement work 

in the national professional journal ‘Waste Planning’, as Appendix 4. 
  

Page 21



  Item 4 

Update on Planning Enforcement Issues 
 

 

  

     4.10 

 
Case Officers:   Robin Gregory  / Alan Goodison                   01622  221067 / 1064          
 
Background Documents: see heading  
 

 

Page 22



    R
eg
u
la
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 –
 2
0
th
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
8
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 1
 

 
 

S
ch
ed
u
le
 1
: 
C
o
n
tr
a
v
en
ti
o
n
s 
o
n
 (
p
a
rt
) 
u
n
a
u
th
o
ri
se
d
 s
it
es
 

  
 

 

S
it
e 
&
 C
a
se
 R
ef
er
en
ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg
ed
 B
re
a
ch
 

 

O
b
je
ct
iv
es
 /
 A
c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 

 

N
o
te
s 
/ 
R
e
m
a
rk
s 

 

   1
  

 

A
sh
fo
rd
 

 D
C

3
/A

S
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
9
0
 

S
h
aw

 G
ra

n
g
e,

 C
h
ar

in
g
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 K

in
g
) 

 

   M
u
lt
ip

le
 b

re
ac

h
in

g
 o

f 

la
n
d
fi
ll
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
s 
(q

.v
. 

N
o
.1

, 
S
ch

ed
u
le

 2
, 
p
4
(x

ii
i)
).
 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

s 
an

d
 

H
ig

h
 C

o
u
rt
 I
n
ju

n
ct

io
n
s 

  

   T
o
 p

re
v
en

t 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
in

g
 

an
d
 s
ec

u
re

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 

   B
re

ac
h
in

g
 h

as
 c

ea
se

d
 

b
u
t 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

p
ro

v
ed

 p
ro

tr
ac

te
d
 f
o
r 

co
m

p
le

x
 l
eg

al
 r
ea

so
n
s 

 

  T
h
is

 l
an

d
fi
ll
 s
it
e 

in
 n

ee
d
 o

f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 o

f 

an
 e

x
em

p
t 
re

p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
es

e 

p
ap

er
s 
(s

ee
 I
te

m
 8

) 
 

 

 2
 

 

D
C

3
/A

S
/0

7
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
6
 

P
ar

k
g
at

e 
B
u
si

n
es

s 
C

en
tr
e 

P
ar

k
, 
T
en

te
rd

en
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
M

ik
e 

H
il
l 
O

B
E
) 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 r
ec

y
cl

in
g
 

re
p
o
rt
ed

 b
y
 A

sh
fo

rd
 B

C
 

 T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

–
re

la
te

d
 r
em

it
. 

 O
n
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 n

o
 

m
at

er
ia

l 
C

o
u
n
ty

 w
as

te
 

re
la

te
d
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

w
as

 b
ei

n
g
 c

ar
ri
ed

 o
u
t 

 T
h
e 

ca
se

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 r
ef

er
re

d
 

b
ac

k
 t
o
 A

sh
fo

rd
 B

C
, 
w

h
o
 

in
te

n
d
 t
o
 s
er

v
e 

an
 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 t
o
 

ad
d
re

ss
 t
h
e 

v
ar

io
u
s 

b
re

ac
h
es

. 
I 
h
av

e 
g
iv

en
 

w
ri
tt
en

 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
e 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 i
n
 t
h
ei

r 
h
an

d
li
n
g
 o

f 

th
e 

ca
se

. 

 

 

 

4
(i
)   

Page 23



 

      

 3
 

 

D
C

3
/A

S
/0

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
2
 

B
ro

w
n
s 
Y

ar
d
, 
B
id

d
en

d
en

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
M

ik
e 

H
il
l 
O

B
E
) 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

re
c
y
cl

in
g
 f
ac

il
it
y
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 b
y
 

th
e 

E
A

 a
n
d
 A

sh
fo

rd
 B

C
 

      

  

T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
. 

     

 O
n
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 n

o
 

m
at

er
ia

l 
C

o
u
n
ty

 w
as

te
 

re
la

te
d
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t,
 i
n
 

it
s 
o
w

n
 r
ig

h
t,
 w

as
 b

ei
n
g
 

ca
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t.
 A

 m
ix

 o
f 

al
le

g
ed

 c
o
n
tr
av

en
in

g
 

u
se

s 
w

er
e 

fo
u
n
d
, 
w

h
ic

h
 

u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

P
ro

to
co

l 
fa

ll
s 
to

 t
h
e 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
ci

l 
to

 

en
fo

rc
e 

 

 T
h
e 

E
A

 a
re

 c
o
n
si

d
er

in
g
 

p
ro

se
cu

ti
n
g
 t
h
e 

si
te

 o
p
er

at
o
r 

fo
r 
o
ff

en
ce

s 
id

en
ti
fi
ed

 u
n
d
er

 

th
e 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

en
t 
P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 

A
ct

 1
9
9
0
. 
 T

h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

ca
se

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 r
ef

er
re

d
 b

ac
k
 

to
 A

sh
fo

rd
 B

C
. 
T
h
e
y
 h

av
e 

in
 t
u
rn

 s
er

v
ed

 a
n
 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
an

d
 S

to
p
 

N
o
ti
ce

, 
w

it
h
 d

ra
ft
in

g
 

su
p
p
o
rt
 f
ro

m
 t
h
is

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 

 

 4
 
 D

C
3
/A

S
/0

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
5
 

P
il
g
ri
m

s 
W

ay
/T

o
ll
 L

an
e,

 

C
h
ar

in
g
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 K

in
g
) 

 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
, 

d
ep

o
si

ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 s
to

ck
p
il
in

g
 o

f 

w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 i
n
 t
h
e 

A
O

N
B
 /
 S

L
A

, 
p
ar

tl
y
 i
n
 t
h
e 

fo
rm

 o
f 
u
n
-e

n
g
in

ee
re

d
 

ea
rt
h
b
u
n
d
. 
T
h
is

 m
ak

es
 u

se
 

o
f 
an

d
 i
s 
in

 p
ar

t 
an

 a
tt
em

p
t 

to
 e

n
h
an

ce
 a

 w
o
rk

in
g
 r
u
ra

l 

p
la

tf
o
rm

, 
g
ra

n
te

d
 b

y
 

A
sh

fo
rd

 B
C

. 
 

 T
o
 p

re
v
en

t 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
in

g
 

an
d
 s
ec

u
re

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

si
te

. 
 

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 C

o
n
tr
av

en
ti
o
n
 

N
o
ti
ce

 s
er

v
ed

. 

B
re

ac
h
in

g
 h

as
 c

ea
se

d
. 

T
h
e 

si
te

 o
p
er

at
o
r 
h
as

 

ag
re

ed
 t
o
 r
em

o
v
e 

th
e 

d
ep

o
si

te
d
 w

as
te

 

st
o
ck

p
il
es

 a
n
d
 r
es

to
re

 

th
e 

si
te

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

in
fo

rm
al

 r
es

o
lu

ti
o
n
 b

y
 

3
0
 J
u
n
e 

2
0
0
8
. 

 

 T
h
e 

si
te

 w
il
l 
b
e 

p
ro

g
re

ss
iv

el
y
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 

to
w

ar
d
s 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
. 
S
o
m

e 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 m

ad
e.

  

   

4
(i
i)
 

    

Page 24



      

 5
 
 D

C
3
/A

S
/0

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
6
 

C
h
u
rc

h
 L

an
e,

 S
el

li
n
d
g
e 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
C

h
ar

le
s 
F
in

d
la

y
) 

 A
ll
eg

ed
 u

n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 
ac

ti
v
it
y
 a

t 
a 

ru
ra

l 
lo

ca
ti
o
n
. 
It
 i
n
v
o
lv

es
 t
h
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
a 

n
ew

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d
 h

ar
d
su

rf
ac

e 
re

ce
ip

t 
o
f 

tw
o
 s
tr
ea

m
s 
o
f 
w

as
te

 

(s
ew

ag
e 

sl
u
d
g
e 

an
d
 w

o
o
d
 

ch
ip

p
in

g
s)

, 
th

ei
r 
m

ix
in

g
 a

n
d
 

in
fo

rm
al

 c
o
m

p
o
st

in
g
, 
b
ef

o
re

 

b
ei

n
g
 d

ep
o
si

te
d
 o

n
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 

la
n
d
. 

 T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
. 

 

 P
la

n
n
in

g
 C

o
n
tr
av

en
ti
o
n
 

N
o
ti
ce

 s
er

v
ed

 o
n
 2

8
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
. 
T
h
is

 

re
q
u
ir
es

 t
h
e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

 

to
 d

ec
la

re
 h

is
 p

o
si

ti
o
n
 

an
d
 t
o
 g

iv
e 

d
et

ai
ls

 o
f 
th

e 

u
se

. 
F
ai

lu
re

 t
o
 s
u
p
p
ly

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

N
o
ti
ce

 c
ar

ri
es

 a
 f
in

e 
o
n
 

co
n
v
ic

ti
o
n
 o

f 
£
1
,0

0
0
. 

  

 T
h
e 

E
A

 h
av

e 
ta

k
en

 t
h
e 

in
it
ia

l 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 
le

ad
 

p
en

d
in

g
 a

 f
u
ll
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 
b
y
 K

C
C

 o
n
 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s
ta

tu
s 
o
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
. 
A

 r
et

ro
sp

ec
ti
v
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

A
sh

fo
rd

 B
C

 f
o
r 
re

te
n
ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

n
d
 h

ar
d
su

rf
ac

e 

h
el

d
 i
n
 a

b
e
y
an

ce
 p

en
d
in

g
 

th
e 

o
u
tc

o
m

e 
o
f 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 

in
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
s.
 

 

   6
 

 

C
a
n
te
rb
u
ry
 

 D
C

3
/C

A
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
8
9
 

L
ar

k
e
y
 W

o
o
d
, 
C

h
ar

th
am

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
Jo

h
n
 S

im
m

o
n
d
s)

 

  

    U
n
la

w
fu

l 
d
ep

o
si

t 
o
f 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 s
p
o
il
 o

n
 S

L
A

 

v
al

le
y
 s
id

e 
an

d
 r
el

at
ed

 w
as

te
 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
. 

 

    A
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
rt
 I
n
ju

n
ct

io
n
 

re
q
u
ir
es

 r
em

o
v
al

 o
f 
su

rp
lu

s 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

n
d
 w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 

it
em

s 
an

d
 a

 r
et

u
rn

 t
o
 a

g
ri
cu

lt
u
re

 

w
it
h
 o

ri
g
in

al
 s
lo

p
e 

p
ro

fi
le

s.
  

  

   O
f 
th

e 
th

re
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 

la
n
d
 p

ar
ce

ls
; 
th

e 
tw

o
 

la
rg

er
 a

re
as

 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 

re
st

o
re

d
 t
o
 a

g
ri
cu

lt
u
re

, 

le
av

in
g
 r
em

ed
ia

l 
w

o
rk

s 

to
 t
h
e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 s
m

al
le

r 

ar
ea

. 
  

 

   U
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

ac
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

in
ju

n
ct

io
n
, 
th

e 
co

n
tr
av

en
o
r 

h
as

 f
u
ll
y
 r
et

u
rn

ed
 t
o
 

ag
ri
cu

lt
u
re

. 
H

e 
n
o
w

 h
as

 a
n
 

in
ce

n
ti
v
e 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t
h
e 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
la

n
d
. 
  

 

   

4
(i
ii
) 

     

Page 25



     

 7
 

 

D
C

3
/C

A
/0

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
9
 

G
re

en
g
at

e 
W

o
o
d
s,
 D

en
st

ea
d
 

L
an

e,
 C

h
ar

th
am

 H
at

ch
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
Jo

h
n
 S

im
m

o
n
d
s)

 

  

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

d
ep

o
si

ti
n
g
 t
o
 r
ai

se
 t
h
e 

la
n
d
 

in
 t
h
e 

v
ic

in
it
y
 o

f 
tr
ee

s 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
 b

y
 a

 T
P
O

. 

 T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
. 

 T
h
e 

b
re

ac
h
 h

as
 s
to

p
p
ed

 

an
d
 i
s 
su

b
je

ct
 t
o
 a

n
 

In
ju

n
ct

io
n
 s
o
u
g
h
t 
b
y
 

C
an

te
rb

u
ry

 C
it
y
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l,
 w

h
o
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 

p
ro

se
cu

ti
n
g
 t
h
e 

al
le

g
ed

 

co
n
tr
av

en
o
r 

 C
an

te
rb

u
ry

 C
C

 h
av

e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
co

n
tr
o
l 
o
f 
th

e 

ca
se

. 
I 
am

 s
at

is
fi
ed

 t
h
at

 a
 

p
ro

p
o
rt
io

n
at

e 
an

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
v
e 

re
sp

o
n
se

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

ch
ie

v
ed

. 

I 
d
o
 n

o
t 
p
ro

p
o
se

 t
o
 

in
te

rv
en

e 
at

 t
h
is

 s
ta

g
e,

 a
p
ar

t 

fr
o
m

 o
ff
er

in
g
 t
ec

h
n
ic

al
 a

n
d
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
su

p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 

C
C

C
. 

 

   8
 

 

D
a
rt
fo
rd
 

 D
C

3
/D

A
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
2
9
 

D
ar

tf
o
rd

 G
u
n
 C

lu
b
, 

D
ar

tf
o
rd

 M
ar

sh
es

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
Jo

h
n
 M

u
ck

le
) 

 

   A
p
p
ar

en
t 
w

as
te

 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
 

an
d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
 o

n
 c

o
n
fi
rm

ed
 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 a
re

a,
 

w
it
h
 a

 p
ar

t 
la

w
fu

l 
/ 
d
is

tr
ic

t 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 G

u
n
 C

lu
b
 n

o
w

 

re
si

d
en

t 
o
n
 s
it
e 

 

   T
h
e 

E
A

 h
av

e 
ta

k
en

 t
h
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
le

ad
. 
A

n
 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 t
o
 D

ar
tf
o
rd

 B
C

 t
o
 

re
ta

in
 t
h
e 

m
at

er
ia

l 
h
as

 b
ee

n
 

an
ti
ci

p
at

ed
. 
T
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l 
h
as

  
re

se
rv

ed
 i
ts

 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
p
o
si

ti
o
n
 p

en
d
in

g
 

th
e 

o
u
tc

o
m

e 
o
f 
b
o
th

 m
at

te
rs

 

   T
h
e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
co

u
n
ci

l 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 i
s 
st

il
l 

aw
ai

te
d
. 
T
h
e 

E
A

 h
av

e 

ap
p
ar

en
tl
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

th
ei

r 
in

v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 o

f 
th

e 

ti
p
p
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l 
an

d
 i
ts

 

so
u
rc

e 
an

d
 c

o
n
te

n
t 

   T
h
e 

E
A

 a
re

 d
ec

id
in

g
 o

n
 

w
h
et

h
er

 t
o
 i
n
te

rv
en

e 
in

 t
h
e 

ca
se

. 
T
h
e 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

D
B
C

 h
as

 s
o
 f
ar

 f
ai

le
d
 t
o
 

m
at

er
ia

li
se

. 
M

em
b
er

s 

co
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
s 

th
er

ef
o
re

 s
o
u
g
h
t 
o
n
 a

 

co
n
ti
n
g
en

c
y
 b

as
is

 (
an

d
 

su
b
je

ct
 t
o
 C

o
u
n
se

l’
s 

ad
v
ic

e)
, 
fo

r 
p
o
te

n
ti
al

 

p
ro

se
cu

ti
o
n
 u

n
d
er

 t
h
e 

co
n
fi
rm

ed
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

N
o
ti
ce

. 

 

   

4
(i
v
) 

  

Page 26



       

 
 

S
it
e 
&
 C
a
se
 R
ef
er
en
ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg
ed
 B
re
a
ch
 

 

O
b
je
ct
iv
es
 /
 A
c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 

 

N
o
te
s 
/ 
R
e
m
a
rk
s 

 

  9
 

 

 D
A

/0
0
/7

2
 &

 D
A

/0
4
/9

9
3
 

1
5
0
a 

L
o
w

er
 H

y
th

e 
S
tr
ee

t,
 

D
ar

tf
o
rd

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
T
o
m

 M
ad

d
is

o
n
) 

  U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 e

x
te

n
si

o
n
 t
o
 

an
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 w

as
te

 

tr
an

sf
er

 s
ta

ti
o
n
 i
n
to

 

ad
jo

in
in

g
 a

re
a 

(w
it
h
 l
aw

fu
l 

u
se

 f
o
r 
v
eh

ic
le

 d
is

m
an

tl
in

g
),
 

w
it
h
 r
el

at
ed

 w
as

te
 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
 

 

  T
o
 p

u
ll
 b

ac
k
 t
h
e 

ex
te

n
d
ed

 u
se

 

to
 t
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 

fo
o
tp

ri
n
t 
ar

ea
. 

 

  A
ch

ie
v
ed

. 
T
h
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 l
ev

el
 o

f 

b
re

ac
h
in

g
  
h
as

 b
ee

n
  

su
cc

es
sf

u
ll
y
 c

h
al

le
n
g
ed

 

b
y
 K

C
C

 

 

  O
p
er

at
io

n
al

 b
re

ac
h
es

 o
f 
th

e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 w

il
l 

n
ee

d
 a

tt
en

ti
o
n
 w

h
en

 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

ll
o
w

. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 

se
rv

in
g
 B

C
N

s 
is

 s
o
u
g
h
t 
(s

ee
 

al
so

 N
o
 4

, 
S
ch

. 
2
, 
p
4
(x

iv
))
. 

 

   

1
0
 

 

 

D
o
v
er
 

 D
C

3
/D

O
/O

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
7
 

R
o
m

an
 R

o
ad

, 
D

o
v
er

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
G

o
rd

o
n
 C

o
w

an
 

&
 B

il
l 
N

ew
m

an
) 

 

   U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
 o

f 

w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 o
n
 p

ri
v
at

e 

ag
ri
cu

lt
u
ra

l 
la

n
d
 

   T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
. 

 

   A
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

C
o
n
tr
av

en
ti
o
n
 N

o
ti
ce

 

w
as

 s
er

v
ed

 2
9
/2

/0
8
, 

h
al

ti
n
g
 t
h
e 

ti
p
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
p
ti
n
g
 a

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n
 

o
n
 a

ch
ie

v
in

g
 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
. 

  

   A
 n

eg
o
ti
at

ed
 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

b
ee

n
 f
o
u
n
d
, 
sh

o
rt
 o

f 
fo

rm
al

 

ac
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e 

su
b
m

is
si

o
n
 o

f 
a 

sc
h
em

e 
o
f 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
, 

re
sp

ec
ti
n
g
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 

co
n
to

u
rs

 a
n
d
 c

ap
ab

le
 o

f 

b
ei

n
g
 e

n
fo

rc
ed

, 
is

 i
m

m
in

en
t.
 

  
 

 

 

4
(v

) 

      

Page 27



    

   

1
1
 

 

M
a
id
st
o
n
e 

 D
C

3
/M

A
/0

5
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
0
 

R
iv

er
fi
el

d
 F

is
h
 F

ar
m

, 

S
ta

p
le

h
u
rs

t 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
M

rs
 P

au
li
n
a 

S
to

ck
el

l)
 

   A
ll
eg

ed
 b

re
ac

h
es

 o
f 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 

b
y
 M

ai
d
st

o
n
e 

B
C

 f
o
r 
a 

fi
sh

 

fa
rm

. 
T
h
er

e 
is

 c
o
n
ce

rn
 a

t 
th

e 

q
u
an

ti
ti
es

 o
f 
w

as
te

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 

en
te

ri
n
g
 t
h
e 

si
te

  

 

   M
ai

d
st

o
n
e 

B
C

 h
as

 p
ri
m

ar
y
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
re

sp
o
n
si

b
il
it
y
. 
It
 i
s 

b
ei

n
g
 a

d
v
is

ed
 b

y
 s
p
ec

ia
li
st

 

re
ta

in
ed

 C
o
u
n
se

l 
u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
ty

 

O
ff
ic

er
s.
  

   T
h
e 

E
A

 h
as

 i
ss

u
ed

 a
n
 

E
x
em

p
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 S

it
e 

L
ic

en
si

n
g
 b

u
t 
co

n
ti
n
u
es

 

in
v
es

ti
g
at

in
g
 t
h
e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 

M
ai

d
st

o
n
e 

B
C

 

   K
C

C
 h

o
ld

s 
n
o
 a

p
p
ar

en
t 

re
m

it
 o

n
 a

v
ai

la
b
le

 e
v
id

en
ce

. 

H
o
w

ev
er

, 
I 
am

 m
ai

n
ta

in
in

g
 

‘ 
a
 s
ea

t 
a
t 
th

e 
ta

b
le

’ 
an

d
 

o
ff
er

in
g
 e

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
an

d
 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 a

d
v
ic

e.
 M

ai
d
st

o
n
e 

B
C

 h
as

 a
p
p
ar

en
tl
y
 n

o
w

 

se
rv

ed
 a

 T
em

p
o
ra

ry
 S

to
p
 

N
o
ti
ce

 o
n
 m

o
re

 r
ec

en
t 

ti
p
p
in

g
. 
 

  

 

1
2
 

 D
C

3
/M

A
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
6
0
 

T
u
ts

h
am

 F
ar

m
, 
W

es
t 

F
ar

le
ig

h
 

 (M
em

b
er

s:
 M

rs
 P

au
li
n
a 

S
to

ck
el

l)
 

 D
ep

o
si

ti
n
g
 o

f 
b
u
il
d
er

s 
w

as
te

 

o
n
 t
h
e 

so
u
th

er
n
 b

an
k
 o

f 
th

e 

R
iv

er
 M

ed
w

a
y
 

 

 C
es

sa
ti
o
n
 o

f 
ti
p
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 t
o
 

se
cu

re
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 T
ip

p
in

g
 h

ad
 p

re
v
io

u
sl

y
 

b
ee

n
 s
to

p
p
ed

 b
u
t 
h
as

 

re
ce

n
tl
y
 r
es

u
m

ed
. 
T
h
e 

E
A

 h
as

 r
et

ai
n
ed

 t
h
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
le

ad
, 
g
iv

en
 

th
ei

r 
w

as
te

, 
p
o
ll
u
ti
o
n
 

co
n
tr
o
l,
 r
iv

er
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

re
m

it
 a

n
d
 w

as
te

 

re
m

o
v
al

 p
o
w

er
s.
 T

h
at

 

in
cl

u
d
es

 t
h
e 

ab
il
it
y
 t
o
 

tr
ac

e 
th

e 
o
ri
g
in

 o
f 
th

e 

ti
p
p
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l 
th

ro
u
g
h
 

tr
an

sf
er

 d
o
cu

m
en

ta
ti
o
n
. 

. 
 

 

 I 
h
av

e 
se

rv
ed

 a
n
 i
m

m
ed

ia
te

 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 C

o
n
tr
av

en
ti
o
n
s 

N
o
ti
ce

 o
n
 t
h
e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

 a
s 

a 
p
re

cu
rs

o
r 
to

 a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
er

 

ac
ti
o
n
. 
S
h
o
u
ld

 a
 f
u
ll
 r
ep

ly
 

n
o
t 
b
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 b
y
 t
h
e 

d
u
e 

d
at

e 
(i
.e

. 
w

it
h
in

 2
1
 d

a
y
s)

 I
 

in
te

n
d
 t
o
 p

ro
se

cu
te

. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt

 

is
 s
o
u
g
h
t 
fo

r 
th

a
t 
a
ct

io
n
 

a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

o
f 
a
n
 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 a
n
d
 i
f 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 t
h
e 

se
ek

in
g
 o

f 
a
n
 

in
ju

n
ct

io
n
, 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 t
h
e 

la
n
d
h
o
ld

in
g
 f
ro

m
 a

n
y 

fu
rt

h
er

 d
ep

o
si

ts
. 

  

 

4
(v

i)
 

 

 

Page 28



  

 

1
3
 

 

 

D
C

3
/M

A
/0

6
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
3
0
 

L
o
n
g
to

n
 W

o
o
d
, 
o
ff
 A

2
4
9
 

D
et

li
n
g
 H

il
l 

(M
em

b
er

: 
L
o
rd

 S
an

d
y
 

B
ru

ce
-L

o
ck

h
ar

t 
O

B
E
) 

 

 Im
p
o
rt
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
 

o
f 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 s
p
o
il
 o

n
 s
it
e 

 C
es

sa
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r
ei

n
st

at
em

en
t 
  

 

 T
h
e 

b
re

ac
h
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

st
o
p
p
ed

  

 R
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
fo

ll
o
w

 

w
h
en

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
 a

ll
o
w

. 

 

 

1
4
 
 D

C
3
/M

A
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
5
 

D
&

D
 R

ec
y
cl

in
g
, 
D

et
li
n
g
 

A
ir
fi
el

d
 

(M
em

b
er

: 
L
o
rd

 S
an

d
y
 

B
ru

ce
-L

o
ck

h
ar

t 
O

B
E
) 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 e

x
te

n
si

o
n
 t
o
  

p
er

m
it
te

d
 w

as
te

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 

st
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 a

ll
eg

ed
 b

re
ac

h
 o

f 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 

 T
o
 h

al
t 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
es

 a
n
d
 

h
av

e 
w

as
te

 s
to

ck
p
il
es

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g
 p

la
n
t 
&

 m
ac

h
in

er
y
 

re
m

o
v
ed

 b
y
 1

1
 J
an

u
ar

y
 2

0
0
8
. 

 S
ig

n
if
ic

an
t 
p
ro

g
re

ss
 

m
ad

e 
 w

it
h
 m

o
st

 o
f 
th

e 

u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

st
o
ck

p
il
es

 r
em

o
v
ed

  

 R
ep

o
rt
ed

 i
n
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 
in

 

p
ar

ag
ra

p
h
s 
1
7
 t
o
 2

2
 o

f 
th

e 

m
ai

n
 p

ap
er

s.
 

 

1
5
 
 D

C
3
/M

A
/0

6
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
4
 

L
an

d
 o

ff
 C

h
u
rc

h
 H

il
l,
 

B
o
u
g
h
to

n
 M

o
n
ch

el
se

a 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
E
ri
c 

H
o
ts

o
n
) 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

re
c
y
cl

in
g
 f
ac

il
it
y
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 b
y
 

th
e 

E
A

 

 T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
 

 O
n
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 n

o
 

m
at

er
ia

l 
C

o
u
n
ty

 w
as

te
 

re
la

te
d
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

w
as

 b
ei

n
g
 c

ar
ri
ed

 o
u
t 

 C
as

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 b

ac
k
 t
o
 t
h
e 

E
A

 a
n
d
 M

ai
d
st

o
n
e 

B
C

. 

 

   

1
6
 

 

S
ev
en
o
a
k
s 

 

D
C

/S
E
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
8
5
 

P
o
ll
 H

il
l 
G

y
p
sy

 S
it
e,

 

H
al

st
ea

d
, 
S
ev

en
o
ak

s 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

o
g
er

 G
o
u
g
h
) 

  

    U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 d

ep
o
si

t 
o
f 

si
g
n
if
ic

an
t 
q
u
an

ti
ti
es

 o
f 
sp

o
il
 

o
n
 l
an

d
 i
m

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 t
o
 t
h
e 

n
o
rt
h
 o

f 
 t
h
e 

P
o
ll
 H

il
l 
G

y
p
sy

 

S
it
e,

 i
n
 t
h
e 

M
G

B
 a

n
d
  

A
O

N
B
  
 

 

   T
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e 
w

as
 t
o
 

co
v
er

 f
ly

ti
p
p
in

g
 w

it
h
 s
o
il
 b

u
t 

th
e 

q
u
an

ti
ti
es

 u
se

d
 w

er
e 

ex
ce

ss
iv

e 
an

d
 i
n
cl

u
d
ed

 s
p
o
il
. 

T
h
e 

b
es

t 
fo

rm
 o

f 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

re
so

lu
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s 

is
 s
o
u
g
h
t 
u
n
d
er

 d
et

ai
le

d
 

g
u
id

an
ce

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e 

E
A

 

 

   A
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 
te

ch
n
ic

al
 

st
u
d
ie

s 
h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 

ca
rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
co

n
ce

rn
in

g
 

th
e 

co
n
te

n
t,
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

 

an
d
 s
ta

b
il
it
y
 o

f 
th

e 

ti
p
p
ed

 m
as

s.
 T

h
e 

E
A

 

w
is

h
 t
o
 a

d
d
 t
o
 t
h
at

 d
at

a 

th
ro

u
g
h
 e

x
te

n
d
ed

 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 

  

   In
 m

y
 v

ie
w

, 
su

st
ai

n
ed

 

an
al

y
si

s 
o
f 
th

e 
d
ep

o
si

t 
w

il
l 

h
el

p
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e 

b
es

t 
an

d
 

m
o
st

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
at

e 
fo

rm
 o

f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
. 
M

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 w

il
l 

m
ea

n
w

h
il
e 

g
iv

e 
an

 e
ar

ly
 

w
ar

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e 
n
ee

d
 f
o
r 
an

y
 

o
f 
th

e 
ti
p
p
ed

 w
as

te
 t
o
 b

e 

re
m

o
v
ed

. 
I 
se

ek
 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
a
t 
st

a
n
ce

. 

 

 

4
(v

ii
) 

 

Page 29



   

 

1
7
 
 D

C
3
/S

E
/0

7
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
4
 

M
o
rl
ey

’s
 F

ar
m

, 
M

o
rl
e
y
’s

 

R
o
ad

, 
S
ev

en
o
ak

s 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
N

ic
k
 C

h
ar

d
) 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

re
c
y
cl

in
g
 f
ac

il
it
y
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 b
y
 

th
e 

E
A

. 

 

 T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
 

 L
o
n
g
 e

st
ab

li
sh

ed
 u

se
 o

f 

m
in

o
r 
w

as
te

 r
ec

y
cl

in
g
 

fa
ci

li
ty

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 h

an
d
 

so
rt
in

g
 o

f 
w

as
te

 

m
at

er
ia

ls
, 
in

 p
ar

t 
fo

r 

ag
ri
cu

lt
u
ra

l 
p
u
rp

o
se

s.
 

 

 A
n
 i
n
v
al

id
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

L
aw

fu
l 
U

se
 t
o
 r
et

ai
n
 t
h
e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 s
u
b
m

it
te

d
 

to
 t
h
is

 A
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
T
h
e 

im
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
s 
o
f 
th

at
 a

n
d
 t
h
e 

co
n
te

n
t 
o
f 
th

e 
ap

p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 

ar
e 

b
ei

n
g
 a

ss
es

se
d
. 

 

 

1
8
 

 D
C

3
/S

E
/0

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
1
 

D
ee

rl
ea

p
 L

an
e,

 R
u
sh

m
o
re

 

H
il
l,
 K

n
o
ch

o
lt
 

(M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ar
ry

) 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

re
c
y
cl

in
g
 f
ac

il
it
y
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 b
y
 

S
ev

en
o
ak

s 
D

C
 

 

 T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
. 

 O
n
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 n

o
 

m
at

er
ia

l 
C

o
u
n
ty

 w
as

te
 

re
la

te
d
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 

w
as

 b
ei

n
g
 c

ar
ri
ed

 o
u
t.
 

 

 C
as

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 b

ac
k
 t
o
 

S
ev

en
o
ak

s 
D

C
 

 

1
9
 

 

D
C

3
/S

E
/0

8
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
0
 

W
ar

re
n
 C

o
u
rt
 F

ar
m

, 

K
n
o
ck

h
o
lt
 R

o
ad

, 
H

al
st

ea
d
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ar
ry

) 

 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
 o

f 

w
as

te
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 (
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 

‘s
o
il
s’

 a
n
d
 w

o
o
d
 c

h
ip

p
in

g
s)

 

re
p
o
rt
ed

 b
y
 S

ev
en

o
ak

s 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u
n
ci

l 

  

 T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 

ac
ti
v
it
y
 f
al

ls
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 r
em

it
 

 S
it
e 

in
sp

ec
ti
o
n
 b

o
o
k
ed

 

fo
r 
1
4
 M

a
y
 2

0
0
8
 t
o
 

as
se

ss
 t
h
e 

le
v
el

 o
f 

al
le

g
ed

 b
re

ac
h
 a

n
d
 t
h
e 

n
ee

d
 f
o
r 
re

m
o
v
al

 /
 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 

 

 T
h
e 

ti
p
p
in

g
 o

f 
‘s

o
il
s’

 h
ad

 

b
ee

n
 s
to

p
p
ed

 f
o
r 
2
 w

ee
k
s 

b
u
t 
I 
u
n
d
er

st
an

d
 m

a
y
 h

av
e 

n
o
w

 r
es

u
m

ed
. 
I 
th

er
ef

o
re

 

se
ek

 M
em

b
er

s 
su

p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e 

se
rv

in
g
 o

f 
a
n
 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 a
n
d
 

T
em

p
o
ra

ry
 S

to
p
 N

o
ti
ce

 i
f 

re
q
u
ir

ed
. 

 

 

2
0
 

 

D
C

3
/S

E
/0

7
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
9
 

L
e
y
d
en

h
at

ch
 L

an
e,

 

S
w

an
le

y
 

(M
em

b
er

: 
M

ar
k
 F

it
to

ck
) 

 

 E
A

 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 a
ll
eg

ed
 

u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

st
o
ck

p
il
in

g
 

  

 A
 c

o
n
fi
rm

ed
 S

ev
en

o
ak

s 

D
C

 E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 

w
as

 f
o
u
n
d
 t
o
 c

o
v
er

 t
h
e 

si
te

. 

 C
as

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 b

ac
k
 t
o
 

S
ev

en
o
ak

s 
D

C
 

 

4
(v

ii
i)
 

 

  

Page 30



     

 
 

S
it
e 
&
 C
a
se
 R
ef
er
en
ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg
ed
 B
re
a
ch
 

 

O
b
je
ct
iv
es
 /
 A
c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 

 

N
o
te
s 
/ 
R
e
m
a
rk
s 

 

   

2
1
 

 

S
h
ep
w
a
y
 

 

S
H

/0
5
/1

4
2
5
. 

A
2
0
 S

cr
ap

y
ar

d
, 
R

ea
r 
o
f 

A
ir
p
o
rt
 C

af
é,

 M
ai

n
 R

o
ad

, 

S
el

li
n
d
g
e 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
S
u
sa

n
 C

ar
e
y
) 

 

   S
to

ra
g
e 

an
d
 

b
re

ak
in

g
 

o
f 

d
is

u
se

d
 

v
eh

ic
le

s 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 

   T
o
 e

st
ab

li
sh

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s
ta

tu
s 

o
f 
th

e 
ac

ti
v
it
y
. 
If
 d

ee
m

ed
 t
o
 b

e 

u
n
la

w
fu

l 
to

 e
n
su

re
 r
em

o
v
al

 o
f 

th
e 

u
se

 a
n
d
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

si
te

. 

 

   A
 C

er
ti
fi
ca

te
 o

f 
L
aw

fu
l 

U
se

 A
p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

b
ee

n
 e

x
p
ec

te
d
 b

u
t 
h
as

 

n
o
t 
as

 y
et

 b
ee

n
 

su
b
m

it
te

d
. 

 

   I 
in

te
n
d
 t
o
 c

o
n
d
u
ct

 a
 r
ev

ie
w

 

o
f 
th

e 
ca

se
, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 t
h
e 

li
k
el

ih
o
o
d
 o

f 
re

ce
iv

in
g
 a

 

cr
ed

ib
le

 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
ab

le
 

L
aw

fu
l 
u
se

 a
p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
. 
I 
am

 

co
n
ce

rn
ed

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 

co
n
si

st
en

c
y
 w

it
h
 o

th
er

 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
ca

se
s.
 

M
em

b
er

s 
su

p
p
o
rt
 i
s 
so

u
g
h
t 

fo
r 
th

e 
se

rv
in

g
 o

f 
an

 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

, 
if
 

re
q
u
ir
ed

. 
 

 

   

2
2
 

 

S
w
a
le
 

 D
C

3
/S

W
/0

5
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
6
 

W
o
o
d
g
er

s 
W

h
ar

f,
 

U
p
ch

u
rc

h
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
K

ei
th

 F
er

ri
n
) 

 

   U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 u

se
 o

f 
m

ar
in

e 

w
h
ar

f 
fo

r 
sc

re
en

in
g
 a

n
d
 

cr
u
sh

in
g
 o

f 
 i
m

p
o
rt
ed

 s
p
o
il
 

an
d
 a

ll
eg

ed
 r
el

at
ed

 w
as

te
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 
b
re

ac
h
es

 

   T
o
 a

rr
es

t 
th

e 
al

le
g
ed

 b
re

ac
h
es

 

an
d
 r
et

u
rn

 t
h
e 

si
te

 t
o
 i
ts

 l
aw

fu
l 

w
h
ar

f-
re

la
te

d
 u

se
 

   

   A
n
 E

n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 s
er

v
ed

 a
n
d
 a

 

P
u
b
li
c 

In
q
u
ir
y
 i
n
to

 t
h
e 

ac
ti
o
n
 i
s 
sc

h
ed

u
le

d
 f
o
r 

2
2

 J
u
ly

 2
0
0
8
. 

 

   T
h
is

 c
as

e 
is

 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 i
n
 

sl
ig

h
tl
y
 m

o
re

 d
et

ai
l 
in

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ap
er

s 
(s

ee
 p

ar
ag

ra
p
h
s 

2
9
 t
o
 3

0
) 
 

 

   

4
(i
x
) 

   

Page 31



    

 

2
3
 

 

D
C

3
/S

W
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
5
9
 

F
o
u
r 
G

u
n
 F

ie
ld

, 
U

p
ch

u
rc

h
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
K

ei
th

 F
er

ri
n
) 

 

 A
ll
eg

ed
  
an

d
 s
p
o
ra

d
ic

 w
as

te
-

re
la

te
d
 u

se
 o

n
 a

 f
o
rm

er
 

b
ri
ck

fi
el

d
 w

it
h
 r
el

at
ed

 

la
w

fu
l 
u
se

  

 T
o
 e

n
su

re
 t
h
at

 n
o
 w

as
te

-r
el

at
ed

 

u
se

 d
ev

el
o
p
s 
o
n
 s
it
e,

 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl
y
 g

iv
en

 i
ts

 s
en

si
ti
v
it
y
 

cl
o
se

 t
o
 h

o
u
si

n
g
  

 T
h
e 

si
te

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
 t
o
 g

u
ar

d
 

ag
ai

n
st

 a
n
y
 a

ll
eg

ed
 

w
as

te
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 

b
re

ac
h
es

. 
C

o
u
n
se

l 
h
as

 

b
ee

n
 r
et

ai
n
ed

 g
iv

en
 t
h
e 

le
g
al

 c
o
m

p
le

x
it
y
 o

f 
th

e 

ca
se

 

 

 C
o
n
ti
n
u
ed

 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o

n
 a

 

co
n
ti
n
g
en

c
y
 b

as
is

 f
o
r 
an

 

E
N

/I
n
ju

n
ct

io
n
s.
 i
s 
so

u
g
h
t.
 

T
h
e 

ca
se

 i
s 
re

p
o
rt
ed

 i
n
 

fu
rt
h
er

 d
et

ai
l 
o
n
 a

n
 e

x
em

p
t 

b
as

is
 a

s 
It
em

 7
, 
o
n
 t
h
es

e 

p
ap

er
s.
 

  
 

 

2
4
 

 

D
C

3
/S

W
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
4
9
 

R
as

p
b
er

ry
 H

il
l 
P
ar

k
, 
F
ar

m
, 

Iw
ad

e 

 (M
em

b
er

s:
 B

re
n
d
a 

S
im

p
so

n
 /
 R

o
g
er

 

T
ru

el
o
v
e)

 

   

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
, 

b
u
rn

in
g
 a

n
d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
  
o
f 

m
ix

ed
 c

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 s
p
o
il
, 

st
at

io
n
in

g
 o

f 
m

o
b
il
e 

h
o
m

es
 

an
d
 h

au
la

g
e 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 u

se
 

o
n
 t
h
e 

w
as

te
 d

ep
o
si

t 

 K
C

C
 a

n
d
 S

w
al

e 
B
C

’s
 3

 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

s 
w

er
e 

re
ce

n
tl
y
 u

p
h
el

d
 a

t 
A

p
p
ea

l 
(s

ee
 

p
ar

ag
ra

p
h
s 
1
0
 t
o
 1

9
 o

f 
th

e 
 m

ai
n
 

p
ap

er
s)

. 
T
h
e
y
 r
eq

u
ir
e 

al
l 
tr
ac

es
 

o
f 
th

e 
u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 u

se
s 
to

 b
e 

re
m

o
v
ed

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e 

si
te

, 
w

it
h
in

 

g
iv

en
 t
im

es
ca

le
s.
  

 

 T
h
e 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 

N
o
ti
ce

 d
ea

d
li
n
es

 f
o
r 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 h

av
e 

y
et

 t
o
 

ex
p
ir
e.

 R
em

o
v
al

 i
s 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 b
y
 2

2
 M

a
y
 

2
0
0
8
 a

n
d
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 b

y
 

2
2
 J
u
n
e 

2
0
0
8
. 

 T
h
e 

o
p
er

at
o
rs

 a
re

 c
u
rr

en
tl
y
 

ei
th

er
 i
n
 p

ri
so

n
 o

r 
o
n
 

re
m

an
d
. 
H

o
w

ev
er

, 
in

 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e 

K
C

C
 E

N
, 
th

e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

s 
(i
f 
th

e 
te

rm
s 
ar

e 

n
o
t 
m

et
) 
w

o
u
ld

 u
lt
im

at
el

y
 

b
e 

p
u
rs

u
ed

 f
o
r 
re

m
o
v
al

 o
f 

th
e 

w
as

te
 d

ep
o
si

t 
an

d
 f
u
ll
 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 

 

2
5
 

 

D
C

3
/S

W
/0

7
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
4
 

C
h
ap

el
 L

an
e,

 L
o
w

er
 

H
al

st
o
w

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
K

ei
th

 F
er

ri
n
) 

  

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 i
m

p
o
rt
at

io
n
 

an
d
 d

ep
o
si

ti
n
g
 o

f 
w

as
te

 

  

 T
o
 s
ec

u
re

 r
em

o
v
al

 o
f 
a 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 

q
u
an

ti
ty

 o
f 
w

as
te

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g
 t
o
 

ro
ad

 a
n
d
 s
it
e 

co
n
d
it
io

n
s 
 

 A
 f
ig

u
re

 o
f 
2
0
 v

eh
ic

le
 

lo
ad

s 
to

 r
em

o
v
e 

h
as

 

b
ee

n
 a

g
re

ed
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

. 
T
h
e 

ex
te

n
d
ed

 d
ea

d
li
n
e 

fo
r 

re
m

o
v
al

 t
o
 t
ak

e 
ac

co
u
n
t 

o
f 
ad

v
er

se
 w

ea
th

er
 

co
n
d
it
io

n
s 
is

 1
6

th
 M

ay
  

2
0
0
8
. 
  

 F
ai

lu
re

 t
o
 m

ee
t 
th

e 
d
ea

d
li
n
e 

w
il
l,
 w

it
h
 M

em
b
er

s 

co
n
ti
n
u
in

g
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 
le

ad
 t
o
 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

o
f 
an

 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 o
n
 t
h
e 

en
ti
re

 l
an

d
h
o
ld

in
g
. 

T
h
e 

ca
se

 i
s 
re

p
o
rt
ed

 i
n
 m

o
re

 

d
et

ai
l 
in

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ap
er

s 

(s
ee

 p
ar

ag
ra

p
h
s 
2
3
 t
o
 2

5
) 

 

 

4
(x

) 

  

Page 32



  

  

2
6
 

 

 D
C

3
/S

W
/0

5
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
2
3

C
h
u
rc

h
 M

ar
sh

es
, 

S
it
ti
n
g
b
o
u
rn

e 

 (M
em

b
er

s:
 B

re
n
d
a 

S
im

p
so

n
 /
 R

o
g
er

 

T
ru

el
o
v
e)

 

 

  A
ll
eg

ed
 w

as
te

 r
el

at
ed

 u
se

s,
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 l
an

d
 r
ai

si
n
g
 

co
n
n
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
 S

w
al

e 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
C

o
u
n
tr
y
 

P
ar

k
 d

ev
el

o
p
m

en
t 
o
n
 t
h
e 

fo
rm

er
 C

h
u
rc

h
 M

ar
sh

es
 

la
n
d
fi
ll
 s
it
e 

 

  S
w

al
e 

B
C

 o
w

n
s 
th

e 
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 

h
as

 e
m

p
lo

y
ed

 c
o
n
tr
ac

to
rs

 t
o
 

ca
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e 
d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t.
 

In
te

rn
al

 c
o
n
tr
o
ls

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e 

su
ff
ic

ie
n
t 
to

 e
n
su

re
 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 i
s 
ad

h
er

ed
 

to
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
w

as
te

 

re
la

te
d
 b

re
ac

h
es

 d
o
 n

o
t 
o
cc

u
r 
 

  I 
u
n
d
er

st
an

d
 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 
is

 i
n
 i
ts

 

la
te

r 
p
h
as

es
. 
 A

ls
o
  

S
w

al
e 

B
C

 h
av

e 

ap
p
ar

en
tl
y
 a

lr
ea

d
y
 

ad
ju

d
g
ed

 t
h
at

 t
h
e 

al
le

g
ed

 t
ip

p
in

g
 d

o
es

 n
o
t 

b
ri
n
g
 s
it
e 

le
v
el

s 
ab

o
v
e 

th
o
se

 a
lr
ea

d
y
 g

ra
n
te

d
 

 

  T
h
er

e 
sh

o
u
ld

 b
e 

n
o
 n

ee
d
 f
o
r 

th
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
to

 

in
te

rv
en

e 
in

 t
h
is

 t
y
p
e 

o
f 

p
u
b
li
cl

y
 s
p
o
n
so

re
d
 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t.
 N

ev
er

th
el

es
s,
 

I 
sh

al
l 
st

il
l 
b
e 

se
ek

in
g
 m

o
re

 

d
et

ai
le

d
 a

ss
u
ra

n
ce

s 
fr

o
m

 

S
B
C

 t
h
at

 l
an

d
 r
ai

si
n
g
 h

as
 

n
o
t 
o
cc

u
rr

ed
. 
T
h
e 

C
o
u
n
ty

 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
 m

u
st

 b
e 

sa
fe

g
u
ar

d
ed

. 

  

 

2
7
 

 

D
C

3
/S

W
/0

5
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
4
 

L
im

e 
K

il
n
 W

o
o
d
, 

W
o
rm

sh
il
l,
 S

it
ti
n
g
b
o
u
rn

e 

 (M
em

b
er

s:
 L

o
rd

 S
an

d
y
 

B
ru

ce
-L

o
ck

h
ar

t 
O

B
E
 /
 

K
ei

th
 F

er
ri
n
 

 P
ar

t-
in

fi
ll
in

g
 o

f 
w

o
o
d
ed

 

d
ep

re
ss

io
n
 w

it
h
 

u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 u
se

. 
 

 T
o
 a

ss
is

t 
S
w

al
e 

B
C

 w
h
o
 a

re
 

ta
k
in

g
 t
h
e 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
le

ad
 t
o
 

p
ro

te
ct

 t
h
e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 T

P
O

’d
 

tr
ee

s 
an

d
 s
ec

u
re

 a
cc

ep
ta

b
le

 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 

 

 T
h
e 

b
re

ac
h
es

 t
o
 d

at
e 

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 c

h
al

le
n
g
ed

 

la
rg

el
y
 b

y
 S

w
al

e 
B
C

 

w
it
h
 o

n
-s

it
e 

su
p
p
o
rt
 

fr
o
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 O
ff

ic
er

s 
 

 T
o
 r
ei

n
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
ci

l’
s 
ac

ti
o
n
s 
an

d
 t
o
 

se
cu

re
 e

v
en

tu
al

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 

to
 w

o
o
d
la

n
d
, 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
o
f 

a 
K

C
C

 E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 

m
ay

 e
v
en

tu
al

ly
 b

e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
. 

  

   

2
8
 

 

T
h
a
n
et
 

 D
C

3
/T

H
/0

7
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
5
 

D
o
w

n
 B

ar
to

n
 R

o
ad

, 
S
t 

N
ic

h
o
la

s 
at

 W
ad

e,
 

M
ar

g
at

e 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
C

. 
H

ib
b
er

d
) 

 

   T
ip

p
in

g
 o

n
 f
ar

m
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 

cr
ea

ti
o
n
 o

f 
ea

rt
h
b
u
n
d
s 

re
p
o
rt
ed

 b
y
 T

h
an

et
 D

C
. 
 

 

   T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 c

h
ec

k
 f
o
r 

an
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
re

m
it
 

   T
h
e 

p
ri
m

ar
y
 u

se
 o

f 
th

e 

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 r
el

at
ed

 

en
g
in

ee
ri
n
g
 w

o
rk

s 
w

er
e 

re
g
ar

d
ed

 o
n
 

in
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 t
o
 b

e 

d
is

tr
ic

t 
m

at
te

rs
. 

 

   C
as

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 b

ac
k
 t
o
 

T
h
an

et
 D

C
. 

 

4
(x

i)
 

  

Page 33



  

   

2
9
 

 

T
o
n
b
ri
d
g
e 
&
 M
a
ll
in
g
 

 D
C

3
/T

M
/0

7
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
0
 

F
re

 M
el

 F
ar

m
, 
O

ff
h
am

, 
 

W
es

t 
M

al
li
n
g
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
S
ar

ah
 H

o
h
le

r)
 

 

   K
C

C
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

en
ta

l 
C

ri
m

e 

T
ea

m
 r
el

a
y
ed

 a
 r
ep

o
rt
 f
ro

m
 

T
&

M
 B

C
 o

f 
ca

r 
b
re

ak
in

g
 

an
d
 w

as
te

 d
is

p
o
sa

l 
at

 t
h
is

 

si
te

 

 

   T
o
 i
n
v
es

ti
g
at

e 
an

d
 c

h
ec

k
 f
o
r 

an
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
ci

l 
re

m
it
 

   O
n
ly

 d
is

tr
ic

t 
o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 

b
re

ac
h
es

 w
er

e 
fo

u
n
d
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t
h
e 

co
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 a

n
d
 u

se
 o

f 

a 
h
ar

d
st

an
d
in

g
 

   C
as

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 b

ac
k
 t
o
 

T
M

B
C

 

   

3
0
 

 

T
u
n
b
ri
d
g
e 
W
el
ls
 

 D
C

3
/T

W
/0

6
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
1
 

E
ag

le
sd

en
 F

ar
m

, 
M

il
l 

S
tr
ee

t,
 I
d
en

 G
re

en
, 

B
en

en
d
en

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

o
g
er

 M
an

n
in

g
) 

 

   Im
p
o
rt
at

io
n
 o

f 
w

as
te

 s
p
o
il
 

in
to

 a
 s
m

al
l 
v
al

le
y
 

   T
o
 e

n
su

re
 n

o
 f
u
rt
h
er

 t
ip

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 

ar
ri
v
e 

at
 t
h
e 

b
es

t 
fo

rm
 o

f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e 

ci
rc

u
m

st
an

ce
s,
 

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 t
h
e 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 q
u
an

ti
ti
es

 

o
f 
m

at
er

ia
l 
to

 b
e 

re
m

o
v
ed

 

   T
h
e 

la
n
d
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

sh
ap

ed
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
to

u
re

d
. 

T
h
e 

E
A

’s
 a

d
v
ic

e 
is

 

b
ei

n
g
 s
o
u
g
h
t 
o
n
 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 o

p
ti
o
n
s 

   T
h
e 

E
A

 a
re

 c
u
rr
en

tl
y
 

p
u
rs

u
in

g
 a

 p
ro

se
cu

ti
o
n
 

ag
ai

n
st

 t
h
e 

la
n
d
o
w

n
er

 /
 

o
p
er

at
o
r.
 O

n
 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

fr
o
n
t,
 i
f 
n
eg

o
ti
at

io
n
s 
fa

il
, 
an

 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 w
il
l 

u
lt
im

at
el

y
 b

e 
re

q
u
ir
ed

 t
o
 

ac
h
ie

v
e 

an
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e 

th
e 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 l
ev

el
 o

f 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 

 

3
1
 

 

D
C

3
/T

W
/0

6
/C

O
M

P
/2

8
 

D
u
rr
an

ts
 F

ar
m

, 
M

ai
d
st

o
n
e 

R
o
ad

, 
P
ad

d
o
ck

 W
o
o
d
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
A

le
x
 K

in
g
) 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

 

re
c
y
cl

in
g
 f
ac

il
it
y
 r
ep

o
rt
ed

 b
y
 

th
e 

E
A

. 

 

 T
o
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 t
h
e 

su
p
p
o
rt
 o

f 
an

 

E
A

 p
ro

se
cu

ti
o
n
. 

  

 P
ro

se
cu

te
d
 b

y
 t
h
e 

E
A

. 

S
it
e 

o
p
er

at
o
r 
co

n
v
ic

te
d
 

in
 t
h
e 

M
ag

is
tr
at

es
 C

o
u
rt
 

in
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
0
8
. 
 F

in
ed

 

£
1
0
,0

0
0
 w

it
h
 £

2
,5

0
0
 

co
st

s 
 

 

 S
it
e 

w
il
l 
co

n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 b

e 

m
o
n
it
o
re

d
. 
R

ec
en

t 
re

p
o
rt
s 
o
f 

fu
rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
es

 m
a
y
 

p
ro

m
p
t 
th

e 
n
ee

d
 f
o
r 
K

C
C

 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o
n
. 
In

 t
h
at

 e
v
en

t 
I 

se
ek

 M
em

b
er

s 
su

p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

o
f 
an

 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

 a
n
d
 

T
em

p
o
ra

ry
 S

to
p
 n

o
ti
ce

, 
if
 

re
q
u
ir
ed

. 
 

 

 4
(x

ii
) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 34



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  S
ch
ed
u
le
 2
: 
A
ll
eg
ed
 b
re
a
ch
es
 o
n
 P
e
r
m
it
te
d
 M
in
er
a
ls
 &
 W
a
st
e 
S
it
es
 
 

 
 

 
A
p
p
en
d
ix
 2
 

  

 
 

S
it
e 
&
 C
a
se
 

R
ef
er
en
ce
 

 

 

D
et
a
il
s 
o
f 
A
ll
eg
ed
 

B
re
a
ch
 

 

 

O
b
je
ct
iv
es
 /
 A
ct
io
n
s 

 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 

 

N
o
te
s 
/ 
R
em
a
r
k
s 

 

   1
 

 

A
sh
fo
rd
 

 D
C

3
/A

S
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
9
0
 

S
h
aw

 G
ra

n
g
e,

 C
h
ar

in
g
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 K

in
g
) 

 

   M
u
lt
ip

le
 b

re
ac

h
in

g
 o

f 

la
n
d
fi
ll
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
s,
 

E
n
fo

rc
em

en
t 
N

o
ti
ce

s 
an

d
 

H
ig

h
 C

o
u
rt
 I
n
ju

n
ct

io
n
s 
(q

.v
. 

N
o
.1

, 
S
ch

ed
u
le

 1
, 
p
 4

(i
))

. 

  

   T
o
 p

re
v
en

t 
fu

rt
h
er

 b
re

ac
h
in

g
 

an
d
 s
ec

u
re

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
si

te
 

   B
re

ac
h
in

g
 h

as
 c

ea
se

d
 

b
u
t 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 h

as
 

p
ro

v
ed

 p
ro

tr
ac

te
d
 f
o
r 

co
m

p
le

x
 l
eg

al
 r
ea

so
n
s 

 

   T
h
is

 l
an

d
fi
ll
 s
it
e 

in
 n

ee
d
 o

f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s 
th

e 
su

b
je

ct
 o

f 

an
 e

x
em

p
t 
re

p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
es

e 

p
ap

er
s 
(s

ee
 I
te

m
 8

) 
  

 

 2
 

 

D
C

3
/A

S
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
3
 

R
ip

le
y
’s

 S
cr

ap
y
ar

d
, 

T
en

n
y
so

n
 R

o
ad

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
G

eo
rg

e 

K
o
o
w

ar
ee

) 

 U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 E

n
d
 o

f 
L
if
e 

V
eh

ic
le

 f
ac

il
it
y
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 s
cr

ap
y
ar

d
. 
A

ls
o
, 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
p
la

in
ts

 o
f 
n
o
is

e 

an
d
 v

ib
ra

ti
o
n
 

 

 T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

b
u
il
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 

u
se

 a
n
d
 h

el
p
 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

le
v
el

 

o
f 
lo

ca
l 
am

en
it
y
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

 A
n
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 t
o
 

in
co

rp
o
ra

te
 t
h
e 

b
re

ac
h
 

an
d
 f
u
rt
h
er

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

an
d
 

ra
ti
o
n
al

is
e 

th
e 

si
te

 

la
y
o
u
t 
an

d
 s
af

eg
u
ar

d
in

g
 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
 u

n
d
er

 

d
el

eg
at

ed
 p

o
w

er
s.
  

 

 A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e 

si
te

 i
s 
b
ei

n
g
  

u
p
g
ra

d
ed

 a
 n

o
is

e 
co

m
p
la

in
t 

h
as

 s
ti
ll
 b

ee
n
 r
ec

ei
v
ed

. 
I 

n
ee

d
 t
o
 i
n
sp

ec
t 
an

d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e 

si
te

 t
o
 s
ee

 i
f 
th

e 
b
es

t 

le
v
el

 o
f 
am

en
it
y
 

sa
fe

g
u
ar

d
in

g
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

ac
h
ie

v
ed

. 
|R

ep
o
rt
ed

 i
n
 m

o
re

 

d
et

ai
l 
in

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ap
er

s 

(s
ee

 p
ar

ag
ra

p
h
s 
2
6
 t
o
 2

8
) 

 

  

4
(x

ii
i)
 

 

Page 35



      

 3
 

 

D
C

3
/A

S
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
3
 

N
ac

co
lt
 B

ri
ck

w
o
rk

s,
 W

y
e 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
C

h
ar

le
s 

F
in

d
la

y
) 

 S
er

ie
s 
o
f 
si

te
 m

an
ag

er
ia

l 

p
ro

b
le

m
s 
at

 t
h
is

 l
o
ca

l 

n
ei

g
h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 r
ec

y
cl

in
g
 

ce
n
tr
e 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  

 T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 a

n
 u

p
d
at

ed
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 

an
d
 c

lo
se

 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

E
A

 

 A
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 

(y
et

 t
o
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

v
al

id
) 

d
es

ig
n
ed

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t
h
e 

is
su

es
 o

n
 s
it
e 

is
 

cu
rr
en

tl
y
 b

ei
n
g
 h

el
d
 i
n
 

ab
e
y
an

ce
. 
T
h
at

 i
s 
to

 

al
lo

w
 o

n
g
o
in

g
 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n
s 
co

n
ce

rn
in

g
 

p
o
te

n
ti
al

 r
el

o
ca

ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e 

u
se

. 

 

 T
h
e 

su
p
p
o
rt
 o

f 
M

em
b
er

s 
is

 

so
u
g
h
t 
fo

r 
en

fo
rc

em
en

t 

p
o
w

er
s 
to

 b
e 

re
se

rv
ed

, 

p
en

d
in

g
 a

 p
er

m
an

en
t 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 b

ei
n
g
 

fo
u
n
d
, 
in

 c
lo

se
 n

eg
o
ti
at

io
n
 

w
it
h
 t
h
e 

o
p
er

at
o
r,
 t
o
 c

u
rr

en
t 

is
su

es
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

u
se

. 
 

  

   4
 

 

D
a
rt
fo
rd
 

 D
A

/0
0
/7

2
 &

 D
A

/0
4
/9

9
3
 

1
5
0
a 

L
o
w

er
 H

y
th

e 
S
tr
ee

t,
 

D
ar

tf
o
rd

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
T
o
m

 M
ad

d
is

o
n
) 

   U
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 w

as
te

-r
el

at
ed

 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 t
o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 w

as
te

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 

st
at

io
n
 i
n
to

 a
d
jo

in
in

g
 a

re
a 

 

 

   T
o
 p

u
ll
 b

ac
k
 t
h
e 

ex
te

n
d
ed

 u
se

 

to
 t
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 f
o
o
tp

ri
n
t 
ar

ea
 a

n
d
 

th
en

 a
tt
en

d
 t
o
 l
es

s 
se

ri
o
u
s 

o
p
er

at
io

n
al

 b
re

ac
h
es

 u
n
d
er

 t
h
e 

o
ri
g
in

al
 w

as
te

 t
ra

n
sf

er
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
  
 

 

   F
ir
st

 o
b
je

ct
iv

e 
ac

h
ie

v
ed

. 

 

   S
ec

o
n
d
ar

y
 a

n
d
 o

p
er

at
io

n
al

 

b
re

ac
h
es

 o
f 
th

e 
o
ri
g
in

al
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
 w

il
l 
n
ee

d
 

at
te

n
ti
o
n
 w

h
en

 r
es

o
u
rc

es
 

al
lo

w
 (
se

e 
al

so
 N

o
. 
9
, 

S
ch

ed
u
le

 1
, 
p
 4

(v
))

. 

 

 5
 
 D

A
/0

4
/7

7
0
 &

 D
A

/0
4
/7

8
7
 

F
M

 C
o
n
w

a
y
 s
it
e,

 

R
o
ch

es
te

r 
W

a
y
, 
D

ar
tf
o
rd

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
T
o
m

 M
ad

d
is

o
n
) 

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 c
o
n
ce

rn
in

g
 

al
le

g
ed

 b
re

ac
h
es

 o
f 
st

o
ck

p
il
e 

h
ei

g
h
ts

 a
tt
ac

h
ed

 t
o
 t
h
e 

re
le

v
an

t 
an

d
 r
et

ro
sp

ec
ti
v
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 a

t 
th

is
 

w
as

te
 r
ec

y
cl

in
g
 s
it
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

  

 

 T
h
is

 w
as

 n
o
t 
ap

p
ar

en
t 
fr
o
m

 

in
sp

ec
ti
o
n
. 
 

 

 T
h
e 

p
la

n
t 
v
is

ib
le

 o
n
 t
o
p
 

o
f 
th

e 
st

o
ck

p
il
es

 w
as

 

re
m

o
v
ed

. 
N

o
 f
u
rt
h
er

 

co
m

p
la

in
ts

 h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 

re
ce

iv
ed

 

 I 
n
o
w

 i
n
te

n
d
 t
o
 r
em

o
v
e 

fr
o
m

 t
h
is

 s
ch

ed
u
le

 b
u
t 

m
o
n
it
o
r 
as

 r
eq

u
ir
ed

 

 

4
(x

iv
) 

  

Page 36



       

   6
 

 

M
a
id
st
o
n
e 

 M
A

/0
8
/T

E
M

P
/0

0
6
5
 

S
h
ep

h
er

d
s 
F
ar

m
, 
L
en

h
am

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
L
o
rd

 S
an

d
y
 

B
ru

ce
- 
L
o
ck

h
ar

t 
O

B
E
) 

 
  O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 b
re

ac
h
es

 a
t 
th

is
 

p
er

m
it
te

d
 s
an

d
 e

x
tr
ac

ti
o
n
 

si
te

, 
in

cl
u
d
in

g
 d

ep
ar

tu
re

s 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

w
o
rk

in
g
 s
ch

em
e 

an
d
 s
lo

p
e 

st
ab

il
it
y
 i
ss

u
es

 

 

 
 

   P
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 h

as
 

n
o
w

 b
ee

n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 f
o
r 

im
p
o
rt
at

io
n
 o

f 
in

er
t 

w
as

te
 a

n
d
 a

ss
o
ci

at
ed

 

m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 r
em

ed
y
 t
h
e 

al
le

g
ed

 b
re

ac
h
es

. 

  

   7
 

 

S
ev
en
o
a
k
s 

 D
C

3
/S

E
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
7
1
 

B
ra

st
ed

 S
an

d
p
it
s,
 

S
ev

en
o
ak

s 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

ic
h
ar

d
 P

ar
ry

) 

   B
re

ac
h
 o

f 
th

e 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
 t
o
 e

x
tr
ac

t 
sa

n
d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
is

 s
it
e 

in
 t
h
e 

M
G

B
, 

A
O

N
B
 a

n
d
 S

L
A

 

 

   T
o
 s
ec

u
re

 e
ar

ly
 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 

th
e 

si
te

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e 

sc
o
p
e 

o
f 
th

e 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

lr
ea

d
y
 o

n
 s
it
e.

  

   F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 l
o
n
g
 

in
v
es

ti
g
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o
n
 b

y
 t
h
e 

E
A

 

o
n
 t
h
e 

w
as

te
 t
ip

p
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

si
te

, 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 m

a
y
 

n
o
w

 r
es

u
m

e.
 T

h
e 

E
A

 

w
il
l 
co

n
ti
n
u
e 

to
 s
af

e-
 

g
u
ar

d
  
p
o
ll
u
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

p
u
b
li
c 

h
ea

lt
h
 i
n
te

re
st

s.
  

  

   T
h
e 

C
o
m

p
an

y
 o

p
er

at
in

g
 t
h
e 

si
te

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 w

o
u
n
d
 u

p
, 

se
em

in
g
ly

 n
o
w

 u
n
ab

le
 t
o
 

ca
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
. 

L
eg

al
 a

d
v
ic

e 
is

 r
eq

u
ir
ed

 o
n
 

th
is

 p
o
in

t.
  
M

ea
n
w

h
il
e,

 a
 

re
v
is

ed
 s
ch

em
e 

o
f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

il
l 
b
e 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 

w
it
h
in

 t
h
e 

sc
o
p
e 

o
f 
th

e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 q

u
an

ti
ty

 o
f 

(r
e)

u
sa

b
le

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 o

n
 s
it
e.

 

  

    

4
(x

v
) 

 

 

Page 37



      

    8
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

 

S
h
ep
w
a
y
  

 S
H

/0
5
/5

3
  

W
as

te
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

re
la

te
d
 k

io
sk

, 
S
p
it
al

fi
el

d
 

L
an

e,
 o

ff
 L

y
d
d
 R

o
ad

, 
N

ew
 

R
o
m

n
ey

 

 (F
re

d
er

ic
k
 W

o
o
d
-B

ri
g
n
al

l)
 

 
  A

s 
p
ar

t 
o
f 
th

e 
N

ew
 R

o
m

n
ey

 

an
d
 G

re
at

st
o
n
e 

–
o
n
- 
S
ea

 

W
as

te
 W

at
er

T
re

at
m

en
t 

S
ch

em
e,

 a
 c

o
n
tr
o
l 
k
io

sk
 w

as
 

b
ee

n
 p

la
ce

d
 m

ar
g
in

al
ly

 i
n
 

th
e 

w
ro

n
g
 l
o
ca

ti
o
n
. 
 T

h
er

e 
is

 

se
n
si

ti
v
it
y
 g

iv
en

 t
h
e 

cl
o
se

 

p
ro

x
im

it
y
 o

f 
h
o
u
si

n
g
 

 

 
  T
o
 s
ee

 w
h
et

h
er

 a
n
 a

cc
ep

ta
b
le

  

an
d
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 c

an
 b

e 

fo
u
n
d
, 
sh

o
rt
 o

f 
h
av

in
g
 t
h
e 

k
io

sk
 

re
-p

o
si

ti
o
n
ed

 

 
  A

 p
ro

p
o
se

d
 

sc
re

en
in

g
/l
an

d
sc

ap
in

g
 

so
lu

ti
o
n
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

g
ra

n
te

d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
. 

 
  I 
n
o
w

 p
ro

p
o
se

 t
o
 r
em

o
v
e 

 

th
is

 c
as

e 
fr
o
m

 t
h
e 

sc
h
ed

u
le

s.
 

   9
 

 T
o
n
b
ri
d
g
e 
&
 M
a
ll
in
g
  

 D
C

3
/T

M
/0

4
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
1
9
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 G

re
en

 S
an

d
 P

it
, 

P
la

tt
 I
n
d
u
st

ri
al

 E
st

at
e,

 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 G

re
en

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
 P

et
er

 L
ak

e)
 

 
  C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 o
f 
w

in
d
b
lo

w
n
 

sa
n
d
, 
n
o
is

e,
 e

x
te

n
d
ed

 h
o
u
rs

 

o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g
  
an

d
 m

u
d
 o

n
 t
h
e 

ro
ad

 

 
  T
o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
li
an

ce
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

re
le

v
an

t 
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 

 
  T
h
re

e 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
s 
p
er

ta
in

in
g
 

to
 t
h
e 

si
te

 a
n
d
 i
n
 p

ar
t 

co
v
er

in
g
 t
h
es

e 
is

su
es

 

h
av

e 
a 

re
so

lu
ti
o
n
 t
o
  

g
ra

n
t 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
, 
su

b
je

ct
 t
o
 

co
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a 

S
1
0
6
 

A
g
re

em
en

t.
  

 

 
  T
h
e 

is
su

es
 r
ai

se
d
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 i
n
 t
h
e 

co
n
te

x
t 
o
f 

th
e 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
s,
 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 a

 

M
em

b
er

s 
S
it
e 

V
is

it
 a

n
d
 

w
h
er

e 
p
o
ss

ib
le

 f
u
rt
h
er

 

am
en

it
y
 s
af

eg
u
ar

d
s 
h
av

e 

b
ee

n
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
ce

d
. 
T
h
e 

S
1
0
6
 

A
g
re

em
en

t 
h
as

 y
et

 t
o
 b

e 

co
n
cl

u
d
ed

, 
al

lo
w

in
g
 r
el

ea
se

 

o
f 
th

e 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
s.
 

 

   

4
(x

v
i)
 

 

   

Page 38



   

 
 

S
it
e 
&
 C
a
se
 R
ef
er
en
ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg
ed
 B
re
a
ch
 

 

O
b
je
ct
iv
es
 /
 A
c
ti
o
n
s 

 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 

 

N
o
te
s 
/ 
R
e
m
a
rk
s 

 

 

1
0
 

 T
M

/0
1
/3

0
8
1
/M

R
9
5
 

P
ea

rs
o
n
 S

an
d
 P

it
, 

A
d
d
in

g
to

n
 L

an
e,

 

T
ro

tt
is

cl
if
fe

 

 
(M

em
b
er

: 
S
ar

ah
 H

o
h
le

r)
 

 

 
D

el
a
y
ed

 r
es

to
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 

fo
rm

er
 a

n
d
 n

o
w

 b
ac

k
fi
ll
ed

 

sa
n
d
 q

u
ar

ry
. 
 

 
T
o
 s
ec

u
re

 a
n
 e

ar
ly

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 

o
f 
re

st
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

 
T
h
e 

si
te

 h
as

 n
o
w

 b
ee

n
 

la
rg

el
y
 r
es

to
re

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

ex
ce

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

re
m

ai
n
in

g
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 

ac
ce

ss
 t
ra

ck
. 
H

o
w

ev
er

, 

an
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
it
s 

d
o
w

n
g
ra

d
e 

is
 e

x
p
ec

te
d
. 

 

 
I 
sh

al
l 
in

fo
rm

 M
em

b
er

s 

w
h
en

 t
h
e 

ac
ce

ss
 i
ss

u
e 

h
as

 

b
ee

n
 r
es

o
lv

ed
. 

 

1
1
 

 
T
M

/0
4
/2

0
2
8
 

W
o
rk

 H
o
u
se

 Q
u
ar

ry
, 

R
y
ar

sh
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
S
ar

ah
 H

o
h
le

r)
 

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 l
o
ca

l 

re
si

d
en

ts
 o

f 
o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

x
ca

v
at

in
g
 

o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 
th

e 
p
er

m
it
te

d
 

n
o
rt
h
er

n
 s
it
e 

b
o
u
n
d
ar

y
  

 

  

 T
h
e 

o
u
t 
o
f 
h
o
u
rs

 

co
m

p
la

in
t 
w

as
 f
o
u
n
d
 t
o
 

b
e 

an
 i
so

la
te

d
 i
n
ci

d
en

t 

an
d
 t
h
e 

w
o
rk

s 
o
n
 s
it
e 

w
as

 s
lo

p
e 

p
ro

fi
li
n
g
 t
o
 

ac
h
ie

v
e 

th
e 

b
es

t 

ae
st

h
et

ic
 r
es

u
lt
 o

n
 s
it
e 

  

 T
h
e 

si
te

 i
s 
b
ei

n
g
 m

o
n
it
o
re

d
 

an
d
 I
 c

an
 r
ep

o
rt
 t
h
at

 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
s 
p
ro

g
re

ss
in

g
 

w
el

l.
 

 

1
2
 
 D

C
3
/T

M
/0

3
/C

O
M

P
/0

0
0
5
 

A
d
d
in

g
to

n
 S

an
d
p
it
, 

A
d
d
in

g
to

n
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
S
ar

ah
 H

o
h
le

r)
 

 A
 s
er

ie
s 
o
f 
te

ch
n
ic

al
 

b
re

ac
h
es

 o
n
 s
it
e,

 i
n
cl

u
d
in

g
 

sl
o
p
e 

st
ab

il
it
y
 a

n
d
  
d
el

a
y
ed

 

re
st

o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
 p

ar
t 
o
f 
th

e 
si

te
 

 

 F
o
r 
th

e 
al

le
g
ed

 b
re

ac
h
es

 t
o
 b

e 

u
rg

en
tl
y
 a

d
d
re

ss
ed

, 
w

it
h
 

co
m

p
re

h
en

si
v
e 

re
m

ed
ia

l 
p
la

n
s 

su
b
m

it
te

d
 f
o
r 
p
ri
o
r 
ap

p
ro

v
al

  

 

 T
h
e 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a

n
d
 

sc
h
em

es
 a

re
 n

o
w

 

o
v
er

d
u
e 

b
u
t 
  

n
ee

d
 i
n
 a

n
y
 e

v
en

t 
to

 b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 i
n
 t
h
e 

co
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
th

e 
n
o
rt
h
er

n
 

ex
te

n
si

o
n
 a

p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
, 

su
b
m

it
te

d
 u

n
d
er

 

T
M

/0
7
/2

5
4
5
 

 

 I 
sh

al
l 
re

p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
e 

n
ex

t 

M
ee

ti
n
g
 o

n
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 i
n
 

d
ea

li
n
g
 w

it
h
 t
h
es

e 

o
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 m

at
te

rs
. 
 

 

4
(x

v
ii
) 

 

Page 39



  S
ch
ed
u
le
 3
: 
A
ll
eg
ed
 b
re
a
ch
es
 o
n
 P
e
r
m
it
te
d
 C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
D
ev
el
o
p
m
e
n
ts
  

 
 

A
p
p
en
d
ix
 3

 

  

 
 

S
it
e 
&
 C
a
se
 

R
ef
er
en
ce
 

 

 

A
ll
eg
ed
 B
re
a
ch
 

 

O
b
je
ct
iv
es
 /
 A
ct
io
n
s 

 

P
ro
g
re
ss
 

 

N
o
te
s 
/ 
R
em
a
r
k
s 

 

   1
 

 

C
a
n
te
rb
u
ry
 

 C
A

/0
6
/1

1
8
7
  

B
ar

to
n
 C

o
u
rt
 G

ra
m

m
ar

 

an
d
 C

h
au

ce
r 
T
ec

h
n
o
lo

g
y
 

S
ch

o
o
ls

, 
C

an
te

rb
u
ry

 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
M

.N
o
rt
h
e
y
) 

 

 
  P
er

im
et

er
 f
en

ci
n
g
 p

ar
tl
y
 

er
ec

te
d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 
p
ri
o
r 

p
er

m
is

si
o
n
 

 

 
  T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

si
tu

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e 
ap

p
ro

p
ri
at

e 

sp
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

 
  F
en

ci
n
g
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

co
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h
 

ap
p
ro

v
ed

 s
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

 
  T
h
e 

b
re

ac
h
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

re
so

lv
ed

 p
en

d
in

g
 

la
n
d
sc

ap
in

g
 w

o
rk

s.
 

   2
 

 

D
o
v
er
 

 D
O

/0
5
/7

2
9
 

S
t 
E
d
m

u
n
d
’s

 S
ch

o
o
l,
 O

ld
 

C
h
ar

lt
o
n
 R

o
ad

, 
D

o
v
er

 

 (M
em

b
er

s:
 K

. 
S
an

su
m

 /
 

W
.N

er
w

m
an

) 

 

 
  C

o
n
st

ru
ct

io
n
 o

f 
B
u
si

n
es

s 

R
es

o
u
rc

e 
C

en
tr
e,

 i
n
 p

ar
t 

o
u
ts

id
e 

o
f 
p
er

m
it
te

d
 

fo
o
tp

ri
n
t 
ar

ea
. 

 
  T
o
 c

o
rr
ec

t 
th

e 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n
al

 

er
ro

r 
as

 f
ar

 a
s 
p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

. 
A

ls
o
, 

to
 r
es

p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e 

O
m

b
u
d
sm

an
’s

 

re
q
u
ir
em

en
t 
fo

r 
a 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 

ti
g
h
te

n
in

g
 o

f 
K

C
C

’s
 i
n
te

rn
al

 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t 
p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s,
 s
o
 

av
o
id

in
g
 s
im

il
ar

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 
in

 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
. 

 
  T
h
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 
h
as

 

re
g
u
la

ri
se

d
, 
le

av
in

g
 t
h
e 

O
m

b
u
d
sm

an
’s

 

cr
it
ic

is
m

s 
o
f 
th

e 
ti
m

e 

ta
k
en

 b
y
 t
h
e 

E
d
u
ca

ti
o
n
 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 h

al
t 
th

e 

u
n
au

th
o
ri
se

d
 b

u
il
d
in

g
. 

  

 
  W

h
il
st

 t
h
e 

o
n
-s

it
e 

is
su

es
 

h
av

e 
b
ee

n
 a

d
d
re

ss
ed

, 
w

o
rk

 

o
n
 t
h
e 

O
m

b
u
d
sm

an
’s

 

re
co

m
m

en
d
at

io
n
s 
is

 

co
n
ti
n
u
in

g
. 
T
h
at

 i
n
cl

u
d
es

 

th
e 

se
ar

ch
 f
o
r 
m

o
re

 

d
ef

in
it
iv

e 
le

g
al

 a
d
v
ic

e 
o
n
 

th
e 

is
su

e 
o
f 
in

te
rn

al
 

en
fo

rc
em

en
t.
 

 

  

4
(x

v
ii
i)
 

   

Page 40



 

   3
 

 

S
h
ep
w
a
y
 

 S
H

/0
7
/2

6
1
 

L
y
m

p
n
e 

p
ri
m

ar
y
 S

ch
o
o
l,
 

O
ct

av
ia

n
 D

ri
v
e,

 L
y
m

p
n
e 

 (M
em

b
er

 M
s 
S
 C

ar
e
y
) 

 

 
  R

o
o
f 
an

d
 u

p
p
er

 l
ev

el
 d

es
ig

n
 

d
et

ai
ls

 n
o
t 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 
fu

ll
y
 

in
 a

cc
o
rd

an
ce

 w
it
h
 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
. 

 
  T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
. 

 
  P
o
te

n
ti
al

 d
es

ig
n
 

so
lu

ti
o
n
s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

co
n
si

d
er

ed
 a

t 
1
3
 M

a
y
 

2
0
0
8
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 

A
p
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
s 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e 

 

 
  T
h
e 

ca
se

 i
s 
re

p
o
rt
ed

 i
n
 m

o
re

 

d
et

ai
l 
in

 t
h
e 

m
ai

n
 p

ap
er

s 

(s
ee

 p
ar

ag
ra

p
h
s 
3
1
 t
o
 3

9
).
 

   4
 

 

S
w
a
le
 

  

S
W

/0
2
/2

2
1
 

P
re

st
o
n
 D

ep
o
t,
 C

an
te

rb
u
ry

 

R
o
ad

, 
F
av

er
sh

am
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
T
.G

at
es

) 

 
  E
x
te

n
si

o
n
 o

f 
si

te
 f
o
r 
w

as
te

 

ag
g
re

g
at

e 
re

c
y
cl

in
g
 o

u
ts

id
e 

o
f 
th

e 
o
ri
g
in

al
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 a

re
a 

  

 
  T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
. 
 

 
  T
h
e 

co
n
te

n
t 
o
f 
a 

re
tr
o
sp

ec
ti
v
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 

(a
m

o
n
g
st

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
) 

th
e 

b
re

ac
h
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

d
is

cu
ss

ed
 w

it
h
 K

C
C

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s.
  

  

 
  T
h
e 

b
re

ac
h
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 

co
n
ta

in
ed

 a
n
d
 a

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 i
s 
in

 d
ra

ft
 f
o
rm

. 

I 
sh

al
l 
k
ee

p
 M

em
b
er

s 

in
fo

rm
ed

. 
 

  5
 

 

T
u
n
b
ri
d
g
e 
W
el
ls
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

T
W

/0
7
/4

2
1
 

T
h
e 

S
u
n
ri
se

 C
h
il
d
re

n
s'
 

R
es

p
it
e 

C
en

tr
e 

ad
ja

ce
n
t 
to

 

M
ea

d
o
w

s 
S
ch

o
o
l,
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 

R
o
ad

, 
S
o
u
th

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 

 (M
em

b
er

: 
R

.B
u
ll
o
ck

) 

 

 
  A

cc
es

s 
ro

ad
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 

S
o
u
th

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
n
se

rv
at

io
n
 

A
re

a 
co

n
st

ru
ct

ed
 i
n
 a

d
v
an

ce
 

o
f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 p

er
m

is
si

o
n
 

 
  T
o
 r
eg

u
la

ri
se

 t
h
e 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 

si
tu

at
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e 
m

o
re

 

ap
p
ro

p
ri
at

e 
sp

ec
if
ic

at
io

n
s 

 
  R

et
ro

sp
ec

ti
v
e 

ap
p
li
ca

ti
o
n
 h

as
 s
in

ce
 

b
ee

n
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 b

u
t 

am
en

d
ed

 s
p
ec

if
ic

at
io

n
s 

h
av

e 
st

il
l 
to

 b
e 

ap
p
ro

v
ed

 

 
  T
h
e 

st
ar

t 
o
f 
th

e 
sc

h
em

e 
h
ad

 

b
ee

n
 d

el
a
y
ed

 b
y
 t
h
ir
d
 p

ar
ty

 

le
g
al

 c
h
al

le
n
g
e,

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s 

u
n
ab

le
 t
o
 p

ro
ce

ed
. 
A

 s
ta

rt
 

d
at

e 
is

 n
o
w

 b
ei

n
g
 n

eg
o
ti
at

ed
 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t
h
e 

ap
p
li
ca

n
t 
an

d
 

th
e 

co
n
tr
ac

to
r.
 

 

   

4
(x

ix
) 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 5, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 5, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 5, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Mins 11 February 2008
	Mins 21 February 2008
	Mins 7 April 2008
	Mins 11 April 2008

	5 Other Items which the Chairman decides are Urgent
	Item 04 Appendices 1,2,3
	Item 04 Appendix 4

	7 Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Four Gun Field, Sittingbourne
	Exempt 07 Appendix

	8 Update on Planning Enforcement issues at Deal Field Shaw, Charing

